

IE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York



Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLII NUMBER 182

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2015

THE CITY RECORD BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

STACEY CUMBERBATCH

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETI	NGS
Board Meetings	3625
City Council	3626
City Planning Commission	3627
Community Boards	3628
Employees' Retirement System	3628
Housing Authority	3628
Information Technology and	
Telecommunications	3629
$Landmarks\ Preservation\ Commission\ .\ .$	3629
Mayor's Office of Contract Services	3630
Parks and Recreation	3630
$Transportation \dots \dots \dots \dots \dots \dots$	3630
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	
Citywide Administrative Services	3632
Office of Citywide Procurement	3633
Police	3633
PROCUREMENT	
Chief Medical Examiner	3634
Agency Chief Contracting Officer	
Citywide Administrative Services	3634
Office of Citywide Procurement	3634
Health and Hospitals Corporation	3634

Health and Mental Hygiene 36	35
$Disease\ Control\ Administration\ -$	
Housing	35
Housing Authority	35
Supply Management	35
Human Resources Administration 36	35
HIV/AIDS Services Administration 36	35
Office of Contracts	35
Information Technology and	
Telecommunications 36	36
Parks and Recreation 36	36
Revenue	36
Revenue and Concessions	37
Small Business Services	37
<i>Procurement</i>	37
Transportation	37
Bridges	37
AGENCY RULES	
Health and Mental Hygiene 36	37
SPECIAL MATERIALS	
Consumer Affairs	39
Housing Preservation and Development 36-	40
Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City 36-	
Changes in Personnel	40
LATE NOTICE	
Franchise And Concession Review	
Committee	43

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOARD MEETINGS

■ MEETING

City Planning Commission

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall, Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.
Contract Awards Public Hearing

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, weekly, on Thursday, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www. nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

Design Commission

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071.

Department of Education

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

Board of Elections

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

Environmental Control Board

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Health

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman.

Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Higher Education

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

Citywide Administrative Services

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

Commission on Human Rights

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Franchise and Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisition and Disposition

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, bi-weekly, on Wednesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Landmarks Preservation Commission

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

Employees' Retirement System

Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

Housing Authority

Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Wednesday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, N 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/ nycha/html/about/boardmeeting_schedule.shtml to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Parole Commission

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Standards and Appeals
Meets at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, Hearing Room "E" on Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review Sessions begin at 9:30 A.M. and are customarily held on Mondays preceding a Tuesday public hearing in the BSA conference room on the 9th Floor of 40 Rector Street. For changes in the schedule, or additional information, please call the Application Desk at (212) 513-4670 or consult the bulletin board at the Board's Offices, at 40 Rector Street, 9th Floor.

Tax Commission
Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

CITY COUNCIL

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearings on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 9:30 A.M. on Monday, September 21, 2015.

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 11:00 A.M. on Monday, September 21, 2015:

RIVERSIDE-WEST END HISTORIC DISTRICT EXTENSION II **MANHATTAN CB - 07** 20155772 HKM (N 150458 HKM)

The proposed designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Section 3020 of the New York City Charter of the landmark designation of the Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II [Designation List No. 483/LP-2464].

RIVERSIDE-WEST END HISTORIC DISTRICT EXTENSION II **BOUNDARIES:**

SECTION 1 of the proposed Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II consists of the property bounded by a line beginning at

the southeast corner of Riverside Drive and West 95th Street extending northerly along the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive to a point on a line extending westerly from the northern property line of 230 Riverside Drive (aka 337 West 95th Street), easterly along said line and the northern property line of 230 Riverside Drive (aka 337 West 95th Street); southerly along the eastern property line of 230 Riverside Drive (aka 337 West 95th Street) to the northern curbline of West 95th Street; easterly along the northern curbline of West 95th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 317 West 95th Street (aka 317-319 West 95th Street); northerly along said line and the western property line of 317 West 95th Street (aka 317-319 West 95th Street); easterly along the northern property lines of 317 West 95th Street (aka 317-319 West 95th Street) and 311 West 95th Street (aka 311-315 West 95th Street) to a point on the western property line of 735 West End Avenue (aka 721-735 West End Avenue; 301-309 West 95th Street; 300-308 West 96th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 735 West End Avenue (aka 721-735 West End Avenue; 301-309 West 95th Street; 300-308 West 96th Street) to the southern curb line of West 96th Street, easterly along the southern curb line of West 96th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 301 West 96th Street (aka 737-739 West End Avenue), northerly along said line and the western property lines of 301 West 96th Street (aka 737-739 West End Avenue), 741 West End Avenue (aka 741-745 West End Avenue) and part of the western property line of 749 West End Avenue (aka 747-751 West End Avenue), westerly along the southern property lines of 308 West 97th Street (aka 306-308 West 97th Street) and 310 West 97th Street (aka 310-312 West 97th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 310 West 97th Street (aka 310-312 West 97th Street), westerly, southerly, westerly, northerly, and westerly along the southern property lines of 316 West 97th Street and 244 Riverside Drive (aka 318-324 West 97th Street) to point of intersection with the eastern property line of 243 Riverside Drive (aka 240-243 Riverside Drive), southerly along the eastern property line of 243 Riverside Drive (aka 240-243 Riverside Drive) to the northern curbline of West 96th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 96th Street, northerly along the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive to a point on a line in the middle of West 105th Street, easterly along said line to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 325 Riverside Drive (aka 325-327 Riverside Drive; 322-330 West 105th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 325 Riverside Drive (aka 325-327 Riverside Drive; 322-330 West 105th Street) and part of the eastern property line of 320 Riverside Drive (aka 320-323 Riverside Drive; 323-325 West 104th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 320 Riverside Drive (aka 320-323 Riverside Drive; 323-325 West 104th Street), the northern property lines of 321 through 309 West 104th Street (aka 305-313 West 104th Street), and part of the northern property line of 905 West End Avenue (aka 901-905 West End Avenue; 301-303 West 104th Street), northerly along the western property line of 915 West End Avenue (aka 911-919 West End Avenue; 300 West 105th Street) and continuing to a point on a line in the middle of West 105th Street, easterly along said line to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 925 West End Avenue (aka 921-927 West End Avenue; 297-299 West 105th Street), northerly along said line and the western property line of 925 West End Avenue (aka 921-927 West End Avenue; 297-299 West 105th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 929 West End Avenue (aka 929-931 West End Avenue) and the southern property lines of 302 through 320 West 106th Street, northerly along the western property line of 320 West 106th Street to a point on a line in the middle of West 106th Street, westerly along said line to a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive, northerly along said line and the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive to a point on a line extending westerly from the northern property line of 360 Riverside Drive (aka 331-339 West 108th Street), easterly along said line and the northern property line of 360 Riverside Drive (aka 331-339 West 108th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 329 West 108th Street (aka 327-329 West 108th Street), easterly along the northern property lines of 329 West 108th Street (aka 327-329 West 108th Street) through 317 West 108th Street, southerly along the eastern property lines of 317 West 108th Street through 303 West 107th Street and a line extending southerly to the southern curbline of West 107th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 107th Street, to the western curbline of West End Ayenue; southerly along the western curbline of West End Avenue to the southwest corner of West 106th Street, easterly across West End Avenue and along the southern curbline of West 106th Street to the western curbline of Broadway; southerly along the western curbline of Broadway to the northern curbline of West 105th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 105th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 908 West End Avenue (aka 908-918 West End Avenue; 258-260 West 105th Street), southerly along said West End Avenue; 258-260 West 105th Street), southerly along said line and southerly, easterly, and southerly along part of the eastern property line of 908 West End Avenue (aka 908-918 West End Avenue; 258-260 West 105th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 900 West End Avenue (aka 900-906 West End Avenue; 251-259 West 104th Street) southerly along the eastern property line of 900 West End Avenue (aka 900-906 West End Avenue; 251-259 West

104th Street) and a line extending from the eastern property line of 900 West End Avenue (aka 900-906 West End Avenue; 251-259 West 104th Street) to the southern curb line of West 104th Street, easterly along the southern curb line of West 104th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 242 West 104th Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 242 West 104th Street, westerly along part of the southern property line of 242 West 104th Street, southerly along the eastern property line of 239 West 103rd Street and a line extending from the eastern property line of 239 West 103rd Street to the northern curbline of West 103rd Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 103rd Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 242 West 103rd Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 242 West 103rd Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 242 and 244 West 103rd Street (aka 244B West 103rd Street) and part of 250 West 103rd Street (aka 246-252 West 103rd Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 247 West 102nd Street and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 247 West 102nd Street to the southern curbline of West 102nd Street, easterly along the southern curb line of West 102nd Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 244 West 102nd Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 244 West 102nd Street; easterly along the northern property line of 241 West 101st Street (aka 241-243 West 101st Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 241 West 101st Street (aka 241-243 West 101st Street) to the northern curbline of West 101st Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 101st Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 101st Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 232 West 101st Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 232 West 101st Street and 233 West 100th Street to the northern curbline of West 100th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 100th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from part of the eastern property line of 820 West End Avenue (aka 814-822 West End Avenue; 256-280 West 100th Street), southerly along said line and southerly, easterly, and southerly along the eastern property line of 820 West End Avenue (aka 814-822 West End Avenue; 256-280 West 100th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 808 West End Avenue (aka 806-810 West End Avenue; 259-269 West 99th Street) and the northern property lines of 257 through 249 West 99th Street, southerly along the eastern property line of 249 West 99th Street and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 249 West 99th Street to the southern curbline of West 99th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 99th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 250 West 99th Street (aka 248-256 West 99th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 250 West 99th Street and 251 West 98th Street (aka 247-253 West 98th Street) to the northern curbline of West 98th Street; westerly along the northern curbline of West 98th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 254 West 98th Street (aka 254-256 West 98th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 254 West 98th Street (aka 254-256 West 98th Street) West 98th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 251 West 97th Street (aka 251-255 West 97th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 251 West 97th Street (aka 251-255 West 97th Street) to the northern curbline of West 97th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 97th to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 258 West 97th Street (aka 256-258 West 97th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 258 West 97th Street (aka 256-258 West 97th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 258 West 97th Street (aka 256-258 West 97th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 740 West End Avenue (aka 740-750 West End Avenue; 251 West 96th Street) and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 740 West End Avenue (aka 740-750 West End Avenue; 251 West 96th Street) to the northern curbline of West 96th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 96th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 736 West End Avenue (aka 736-738 West End Avenue; 272 West 96th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 736 West End Avenue (aka 736-738 West End Avenue; 272 West 96th Street) and End Avenue (aka 736-738 West End Avenue; 272 West 96th Street) and 732 West End Avenue (aka 732-734 West End Avenue), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue (aka 720-730 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), southerly along part of the eastern property line of 720 West End Avenue (aka 720-730 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue (aka 720-730 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along best End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along best End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue (aka 720-730 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly end with the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly end with the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly end with the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly end with the northern property line of 720 West 95th Street line of 720 West 95th S Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street) and the northern property line of 255 West 95th Street (aka 253-255 West 95th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 255 West 95th Street (aka 253-255 West 95th Street) and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 255 West 95th Street (aka 253-255 West 95th Street) to the northern curbline of West 95th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 95th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of Pomander Walk, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of Pomander Walk to the northern curbline of West 94th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 94th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 700 West End Avenue (aka 269 West 94th Street) to the southern curbline of West 94th Street, westerly along the

southern curbline of West 94th Street to point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 306 West 94th Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 306 West 94th Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 306 through 316 West 94th Street, northerly along the western property line of 316 West 94th Street to the northern curbline of West 94th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 94th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 94th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 321 West 94th Street (aka 321-325 West 94th Street), northerly along said line and the western property line of 321West 94th Street (aka 321-325 West 94th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 336 West 95th Street (aka 334-338 West 95th Street) to the southern curbline of West 95th Street, and westerly along the southern curbline of West 95th Street to the point of beginning.

SECTION 2 of the proposed Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II consists of the property beginning on the southern curbline of West 92nd Street at a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 288 West 92nd Street (aka 288-290 West 92nd Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 288 West 92nd Street (aka 288-290 West 92nd Street), westerly along the southern property line of 288 West 92nd Street (aka 288-290 West 92nd Street), southerly along part of the eastern property line of 292 West 92nd Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 292 and 294 West 92nd Street, northerly along part of the western property line of 294 West 92nd Street, westerly along the southerly property line of 296 West 92nd Street, northerly along the western property line of 296 West 92nd Street to the northern curbline of West 92nd Street, easterly along the northern curbline of West 92nd Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 255 West 92nd Street, northerly along said line and the western property line of 255 West 92nd Street, easterly along the northern property line of 255 West 92nd Street and southerly along the eastern property line of 255 West 92nd Street and a line extending from the eastern property line of 255 West 92nd Street to the southern curbline of West 92nd Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 92nd Street to the point of beginning

SECTION 3 of the proposed Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II consists of the property bounded by a line beginning on the southern curbline of West 89th Street at a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 267 West 89th Street, northerly along said line and the eastern property line of 267 West 89th Street, westerly along the northern property line of 267 West 89th Street; southerly along the western property line of 267 West 89th Street and a line extending from the western property line of 267 West 89th Street to the southern curbline of West 89th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 89th Street to the point of beginning.

CORBIN BUILDING

MANHATTAN - CB 01

20155773 HKM (N 150459 HKM)

The proposed designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission [DL-483/LP-2569] pursuant to Section 3020 of the New York City Charter of the landmark designation of the Corbin Building located at 11 John Street (aka 1-13 John Street, 192 Broadway) (Tax Map Block 79, Lot 15 in part), as an historic landmark.

STONEWALL INN

MANHATTAN - CB 02

20155774 HKM (N 150460 HKM)

The proposed designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission [DL-483/LP-2574] pursuant to Section 3020 of the New York City Charter of the landmark designation of the Stonewall Inn located at 51-53 Christopher Street (Tax Map Block 610, Lot 1 in part), as an historic landmark.

The Subcommittee on Planning, Dispositions and Concessions will hold a public hearing in the Council Committee Room, 250

Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, NY 10007, commencing at 1:00 P.M. on Monday, September 21, 2015.

s15-21

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Tuesday, September 22, 2015 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN No. 1 530 WEST 28^{TH} STREET PARKING GARAGE

CD 4

C 150309 ZSM IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by WC 28 Realty LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 13-45 (Special Permits for additional parking spaces) and Section 13-451 (Additional parking spaces for residential growth) of the Zoning Resolution to allow an automated accessory off-street parking garage with a maximum capacity of 39 spaces on portions of the ground floor and sub-cellar of a proposed mixed-use building on property located at 530 West 28th Street (Block 699, Lot 49), in a C6-3 District, within the Special West Chelsea District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN Nos. 2 & 3 ONE CLINTON STREET No. 2

C 150399 PPK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of New York City Charter, for the disposition of one city-owned property located at 1 Clinton Street, (aka 280 Cadman Plaza West), Block 239, Lot 16, pursuant to zoning.

No. 3

C 150400 PQK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Brooklyn Public Library and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at 1 Clinton Street aka 280 Cadman Plaza West (Block 239, p/o Lot 16) for use as a branch library

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E, New York, NY 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

s9-22

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 13 - Monday, September 21, 2015 at 7:00 P.M., Antun's, 96-43 Springfield Boulevard, Queens Village, NY

BSA# 30-15-BZ and 35-11-BZ

Applicant seeks to erect 4-story synagogue at 224-12, 224-16 and 224-20 Francis Lewis Boulevard, Cambria Heights, NY. Present homes will be demolished to erect proposed structure. Proposed structure will have a kitchen, housing and school.

s15-21

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

OROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10 - Monday, September 21, 2015 at 7:15 P.M., Shore Hill Community Room, 9000 Shore Road, NY

Which seeks to allow a one-story addition to the rear of the existing four-story mixed commercial and residential building at 7311 Third Avenue contrary to maximum allowable floor area ratio (FAR) requirements.

Application Number 1079876-DCA for renewal of an unenclosed sidewalk café with 16 tables and 32 chairs at Paneantico Bakery Café, Inc., 9124 3rd Avenue.

s15-21

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 5 - Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at $6\!:\!30$ P.M., Maxwell High School, 145 Pennsylvania Avenue, Brooklyn, NY

C160002 ZMK/C160003 HAK 667 & 669 Van Sinderen Avenue Zoning map amendment; UDAAP designation, project approval and disposition of city-owned property to facilitate development of two buildings, as well as commercial and community facility.

s17-23

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 12 - Monday, September 21, 2015 at 6:00 P.M., Astoria World Manor, 25-22 Astoria Boulevard, Astoria, NY

A public hearing regarding Fiscal Year 17 Capital and Expense Budget.

s15-21

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 07 - Monday, September 21, 2015 at 7:00 P.M., Union Plaza Care Center, 33-23 Union Street, Flushing, NY

Cal.#139-15-BZ

Location: 10-24 154th Street, Whitestone, Queens Application for special permit to operate a physical culture & Life Fitness Health establishment in a two-story building in a R3 zoning district within a C2-2 commercial overlay.

s15-21

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 12 -Thursday, September 24, 2015 at 6:30P.M., Town Hall, 4101 White Plains Road, Bronx, NY

BSA# 161-15-BZ

621 East 216th Street

A public hearing to gather the consensus/comments of the community residents regarding an enlargement of the existing two-story community facility (The Church of Pentecost).

BSA# 193-13-BZ

4770 White Plains Road

To permit a reduction of required parking from 190 spaces to 95 spaces and to facilitate the interior alteration of an existing three-story building for 57,043 square feet of Use Group 6 Office Space and 11,627 square feet of Use Group 6 Retail Space.

s18-24

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Investment Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for Tuesday, September 22, 2015 at 9:30 A.M. to be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

s15-21

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the calendar are available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the minutes are also available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday after the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration at least $45~\mathrm{minutes}$ before the scheduled Board Meeting is required by all speakers.

Comments are limited to the items on the calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary at (212) 306-6088 no later than five business days before the Board Meeting.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact (212) 306-6088.

s16-30

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND **TELECOMMUNICATIONS**

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF A FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE ("FCRC") PUBLIC HEARING to be held on Tuesday, October 13, 2015, commencing at 2:30 P.M. at 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan, relating to a change of control of mobile telecommunications franchisee ExteNet Systems, Inc. (ExteNet) whereby ExteNet's parent, ExteNet Holdings, Inc. will be acquired by Odyssey Acquisition, LLC (Odyssey). Following the transaction, ExteNet will be indirectly controlled by Odyssey. Odyssey is controlled by a series of holding companies, which are ultimately owned by Stonepeak Communication Holdings LLC, Digital Bridge Small Cell Holdings LLC. and Delta-v Capital MRH LP.

A copy of the ownership organization chart reflecting the proposed changes of control ("proposed organizational chart") may be viewed at DoITT, 2 Metrotech Center, 4th Floor, Brooklyn, NY, 11201, commencing September 21, 2015, through October 13, 2015, between the hours of 9:30 A.M. and 3:30 P.M., excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays. Paper copies of the proposed organizational chart may be obtained, by appointment, at a cost of \$.25 per page. All payments shall be made at the time of pickup by check or money order made payable to the New York City Department of Finance. The proposed organizational chart may also be obtained in PDF form at no cost, by email request. Interested parties should contact Roxanne Chambers at 718-403-6730 or by email at RChambers@doitt.nyc.gov.

NOTE: Individuals requesting sign language interpreters or any other accommodation of disability at the Public Hearing should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearing Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay service.

The Hearing may be cablecast on NYCMedia channels.

s18-o13

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, September 22, 2015, a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

82-15 35th Avenue - Jackson Heights Historic District 150125 - Block 1443 - Lot 33 - Zoning; R7-1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Georgian style apartment building, designed by Seelig & Finkelstein, and built in 1937. Application is to legalize construction of a barrier free access ramp and an entrance door, in non-compliance with Certificate of appropriateness 10-1258.

122 Pierrepont Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District 174061 - Block 243 - Lot 44 - Zoning: R7-1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An Anglo-Italianate style rowhouse built in 1860.

Application is to install a barrier-free access lift.

129 Pierrepont Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District 174063 - Block 238 - Lot 1 - Zoning: C6-4

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A clubhouse building designed by Frank Freeman and built in 1906. Application is to alter the facades and areaway, replace storefront infill, and install cooling towers at the roof.

161 State Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District 172220 - Block 270 -Lot 10 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style brick house built in 1841. Application is to demolish the existing rear yard addition, and construct a new rear yard addition.

848 Carroll Street - Park Slope Historic District 167980 - Block 1072 - Lot 14 - Zoning: R7B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse designed by William B. Greenman and built in 1905. Application is to replace windows and alter the rear façade.

828 Greene Avenue - Individual Landmark 174755 - Block 1620 - Lot 25 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Queen Anne/Romanesque Revival style church and church house, designed by Lansing C. Holden and built in 1887-92. Application is to install a ramp and construct an elevator shaft.

1375 Dean Street - Crown Heights North Historic District 158112 - Block 1209 - Lot 62 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A transitional Greek Revival/Italianate style freestanding house built c. 1855-69. Application is to construct rooftop, side yard, and rear yard additions, alter the front garden and paving, and excavate the rear yard.

906 Prospect Place - Crown Heights North Historic District II 173769 - Block 12 - Lot 17 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered garage designed by James O. Carpenter and built c. 1897. Application is to demolish the existing building and construct a new building.

211 Fenimore Street - Prospect Lefferts Gardens Historic District

174184 - Block 5038 - Lot 76 - Zoning: R2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style house built in 1906 by Axel Hedman. Application is to alter the façade and reconstruct the garage

130 Beekman Street, aka 2227-231 Water Street - South Street Seaport Historic District

174913 - Block 97 - Lot 7502 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A complex of three buildings built in 1798, 1801, and 1827. Application is to replace the entry door and install a canopy.

115 South Street - South Street Seaport Historic District 161442 - Block 97 -Lot 2 Zoning: - C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style building built in 1840 and altered in the 1880s. Application is to construct rooftop additions and install a fire escape at the rear façade.

60 Hudson Street - Interior Landmark 173138 - Block 144 - Lot 40 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Dutch and German Expressionist/Art Deco style communications building designed by Voorhees, Gmelin and Walker and built 1928-1930. Application is to amend Certificate of Appropriateness 06-5630 governing the future installation of mechanical equipment and louvers, and window replacement.

6 Varick Street - Tribeca West Historic District 174189 - Block 189 - Lot 7501 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Grec/Queen Anne style warehouse built in 1881-1882 and altered in 1914, 1923, and 1934. Application is to alter storefronts, entry door and windows, install loading platform and ramps, and install a canopy.

13 Worth Street - Tribeca West Historic District 173951 - Block 179 - Lot 6 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A utilitarian style store and loft building designed by William Field & Son and built in 1873, and altered in 1878-79. Application is to construct a rooftop addition.

287 Broadway - Individual Landmark 166612 - Block 149 - Lot 29 - Zoning: C6-4A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate and French Second Empire style building designed by John B. Snook and built in 1871-72. Application is to alter the facades, install new storefronts and construct rooftop bulkheads.

355 West Broadway - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District 170719 - Block 475 - Lot 9 - Zoning: M1-5A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A loft building built c. 1880 and altered in 1958. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions.

398 West Broadway - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension 175090 - Block 488 - Lot 23 - Zoning: M1-5A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A dwelling built in c. 1829 with later alterations. Application is to

install awnings and planter boxes.

248 Lafayette Street, aka 87 Crosby Street - SoHo-Cast Iron

Historic District Extension

158209 - Block 496 - Lot 5 - Zoning: M1-5B
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style store and loft building designed by C. Abbott French and built in 1900. Application is to install storefront infill and an accessible lift.

248 Lafayette Street, aka 87 Crosby Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension 175028 - Block 496 -Lot 5 - Zoning: M1-5B MODIFICATION OF USE AND BULK

A Renaissance Revival style store and loft building designed by C. Abbott French and built in 1900. Application is to request that the Landmarks Preservation Commission issue a report to the City Planning Commission relating to an application for Special Permit pursuant to Section 74-711of the Zoning Resolution for a Modification

58-60 9th Avenue - Gansevoort Market Historic District 169175 - Block 738 -Lot 78 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A pair of Greek Revival style rowhouses built in 1841-42. Application is to enlarge a rooftop addition, construct bulkheads, raise a parapet, and install lintels.

32 Dominick Street - Individual Landmark 172190 - Block 578 -Lot 64 - Zoning: M1-6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Federal style rowhouse built c. 1826. Application is to demolish a rear yard addition, construct a rear yard addition and alter a dormer.

14 Christopher Street, aka 20 Gay Street - Greenwich Village

Historic District
168362 - Block 593 -Lot 45 - Zoning: R6
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
A loft building designed by Frederick C. Zobel and built in 1896-97 and later converted to an apartment house. Application is to legalize the replacement of storefront infill, alterations to windows, and installation of awnings, signage and menu box without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

44 West 77th Street - Multiple 170663 - Block 1129 - Lot 55 - Zoning: R-10A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Gothic style studio building designed by Harde & Short and built in 1907-09. Application is to replace windows.

235 West 44th Street - Individual Landmark 175584 - Block 1016 - Lot 1 - Zoning: C6-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Classical style theater designed by Herbert J. Krapp and built in 1917-18. Application is to install LED signage.

275 Madison Avenue - Individual Landmark 172897 - Block 869 - Lot 54 - Zoning: C5-3, C5-2.5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Art Deco style skyscraper designed by Kenneth Franzheim and built in 1930-31. Application is to replace a door.

40 West 96th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District 175065 - Block 1209 - Lot 48 - Zoning: R9

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by George F. Pelham and built in 1897. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and excavate at the rear yard.

41 West 76th Street - Central Park West - 76th Street Historic District 164279 - Block 1129 - Lot 9 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Romanesque Revival style rowhouse, designed by G. A. Schillinger, and built in 1891-93. Application is to construct a rooftop addition

and modify the rear façade and rear ell.

706 Madison Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District
175110 - Block 1377 - Lot 58 - Zoning: C5-1
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
A neo-Federal style building designed by Merwin Shrady and built in
1940, a neo-Federal style bank building designed by Frank Easton
Newman and built in 1921, and an empty lot with a brick wall. Application is to replace the sidewalk.

324-326 West 108th Street - Riverside - West End Historic

District Extension II 171185 - Block 1892 - Lot 60 - Zoning: R8B

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Two Renaissance Revival style rowhouses designed by Janes & Leo and built in 1898-99. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions and bulkheads, replace windows, doors and ironwork, and alter openings.

320 West 101st Street - Riverside - West End Historic District Extension II

174002 - Block 1889 - Lot 28 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Beaux Arts style rowhouse designed by George F. Pelham and built in 1900-01. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and rooftop bulkhead, and modify masonry.

s9-22

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ MEETING

The Procurement Policy Board will hold a meeting on Monday, September 28th, at 1:00 P.M., at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, in the Borough of Manhattan. For more information, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 788-0010.

• s21-28

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that in accordance with Section 201-204 (inclusive) of the New York State Eminent Domain Procedure Law, a Public Hearing will be held by the New York City Department of Parks & Recreation ("Parks"), on behalf of the City of New York, in connection with the acquisition of certain real property located in the Coney Island section of the Borough of Brooklyn, City and State of New York, in further property for the provisology of the Parks o in furtherance of the revitalization of Coney Island.

The public hearing will take place on October 19, 2015 at 1:30 P.M. at Coney Island Hospital, 2601 Ocean Parkway, Room: 2nd Floor Kane Auditorium, Brooklyn, NY 11235

The property proposed to be acquired is identified on the Tax Map of the City of New York for the Borough of Kings as: Block 7074, part of Lots 4, 23, and 105; Block 8696, part of Lot 140; and Block 7071, Lots 79 and 81. There are no proposed alternative locations.

The purpose of this hearing is to inform and solicit comments from the public concerning a proposed acquisition of above-referenced properties for the creation of new streets, new parks, and park additions, for the benefit of the general public, in furtherance of the revitalization of Coney Island. The purpose is also to review the public use to be served by the project and its impact.

Any person in attendance at this meeting shall be given a reasonable opportunity to present oral or written statements and to submit other documents concerning the proposed acquisition. Each speaker shall be allotted a maximum of five (5) minutes. In addition, written statements may be submitted to the Parks General Counsel at the address below, provided the comments are received by 5:00 P.M. on October 29, 2015, which is 10 days after the public hearing date.

New York City Department of Parks & Recreation Office of the General Counsel The Arsenal, Central Park 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 314 Attention: Coney Island New Street and Parkland Acquisitions

Note: Those property owners who may subsequently wish to challenge the condemnation of their property via judicial review may do so on the basis of issues, facts and objections raised at the public hearing.

• s21-25

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF A SPECIAL FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE ("FCRC") PUBLIC HEARING to be held on Monday, September 28, 2015, commencing at 2:30 P.M. at 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan relating to: 1) a proposed change in control of Cemusa NY, LLC ("Franchisee"), which, pursuant to an

assignment from Cemusa Inc. (immediate parent of Franchisee), holds a non-exclusive franchise giving it the right to (a) install, operate and maintain bus shelters, automatic public toilets, and public service structures and install and maintain newsstands on the inalienable property of the City and (b) sell and place advertising as set forth in the franchise agreement and to derive revenue therefrom. In this transaction, all of the shares of Corporación Europea de Mobiliario Urbano, S.A. (immediate parent of Cemusa Inc.) in Cemusa Inc. would be transferred to JC Decaux North America, Inc., thereby resulting in a change in control of Franchisee (hereinafter referred to as the "2015 Change in Control"); and 2) proposed amendments to the franchise agreement, in the form of an amended and restated franchise agreement ("franchise agreement"), that will modify various sections including but not limited to: (a) an increase in overseas markets for NYC & COMPANY advertising; (b) the elimination of the City's option to return any or all of its share of advertising panels on the Coordinated Franchise Structures (as defined in the franchise agreement) for cash to be paid by the Franchisee to the City; (c) changes to the total number of bus shelters obligated to be installed by the Franchisee, including but not limited to specific bus shelters on 5th Avenue between 34th Street and 59th Street and the right of the City in certain circumstances to reciprocal shelters; (d) the obligation of the City to compensate Franchisee for depreciation of certain bus shelters in the event that an advertising Public Communications Structure or Public Pay Telephone is installed on 5th Avenue between 34th Street and 59th Street; and (e) clarification of the alternative compensation language that confirms the obligation of the Franchisee to exclude the value added tax ("VAT") from computation of the value owed to the City in alternative compensation.

A copy of the proposed franchise agreement, including an organizational and ownership structure chart ("organization chart") reflecting the proposed 2015 Change in Control will be available for viewing, by appointment, at the Department of Transportation, 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10041, commencing September 14, 2015 through September 28, 2015, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays. The proposed franchise agreement, including the proposed organization chart may also be obtained in hard copy or PDF form at no cost, by email request. Interested parties should contact Helena Morales by email at streetfurniture@dot.nyc.gov or by telephone at (212) 839-6550.

NOTE: Individuals requesting sign language interpreters or any other accommodation of disability at the public hearing should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearing Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay service.

The Hearing may be cablecast on NYCMedia channels.

s4-25

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, October 7, 2015. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 14 Leroy Street Darling LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area, together with steps, on the south sidewalk of Leroy Street, west of Bleecker Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing DGA Security Systems, Inc. to install, maintain and use a conduit under, along and across West 53rd Street, east of Tenth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2016 – 4,445/annum

```
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $4,559
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $4,673
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $4,787
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $4,901
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $5,015
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $5,129
```

```
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $5,243 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $5,357 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $5,471 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $5,585
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,600 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing HMC Times Square Hotel LP to continue to maintain and use an advertising sign structure projection over the property line on Broadway, between West 45th and West 46th Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from October 17, 2014 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period October 17, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $81,404 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $119,036 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $122,007 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $124,978 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $127,949 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $130,920 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $133,891 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $136,862 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $139,833 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $142,804 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $145,775
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$100,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Julio Capellan and Maria V. Capellan to construct, maintain and use a sidewalk hatch in the west sidewalk of 103rd Street, between Roosevelt Avenue and 39th Avenue, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2016 - \$265/annum

```
date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2017 - $272 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $279 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $279 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $286 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $293 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $300 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $307 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $314 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $321 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $328 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $335
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey to continue to maintain and use pipes and conduits at two locations under and across Western Avenue, south of Richmond Terrace, in the Borough of Staten Island. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $7,310 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $7,497 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $7,684 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $7,871 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $8,058 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $8,245 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $8,432 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $8,619 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $8,806 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $8,993
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$9,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey to continue to maintain and use a pipe under and across Richmond Terrace, east of Western Avenue, in the Borough of Staten Island. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $3,593 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $3,685 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $3,777 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $3,869
```

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$3,961 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$4,053 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$4,145 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$4,237 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$4,329 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$4,421

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$9,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Sullivan Condo LLC to construct, maintain and use an electrical snow melt system in the west sidewalk of Sullivan Street, north of intersection of Sullivan Street, Avenue of the Americas and Broome Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2016 - 2,001/

For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$2,052 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$2,103 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$2,154 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$2,205 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$2,256 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021 - \$2,256 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$2,307 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$2,358 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$2,409 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$2,460 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$2,511

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Water Street Fee LLC to continue to maintain and use an electrical conduit and lampposts in front of the premises bounded by Water Street, Gouverneur Lane, Front Street and Old Slip, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025- \$1,350/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

s17-o7

NOTICE

$\begin{array}{c} \textbf{COMMUTER VAN SERVICE AUTHORITY APPLICATION} \\ \textbf{Queens} \end{array}$

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Transportation has received an application for an expansion of vans for a Queens Commuter Van Service Authority. The applicant operates a van service from a residential area in the Borough of Queens bounded by 147th Road, from Huxley Street to 259th Street, from 259th Street to 148th Road, from 148th Road to Hook Creek Boulevard, from Hook Creek Boulevard to 149th Avenue, from 149th Avenue to 262th Street, from 262th Street to Craft Avenue, from Craft Avenue to Huxley Street, and Huxley Street to 47th Road. To and from said territory to Mass Transit at the 158th Street and Archer Avenue Subway. The company's name is Prestige Choice Tours, Inc., 116-27 127th Street, Elmont, NY 11003. They currently operate 3 commuter vans.

There will be a public hearing on Thursday, October 8, 2015 at Queens Borough Hall, 120-55 Queens Boulevard – Room 213, Part 1, Kew Gardens, NY 11424 from 2:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M. so that you may have an opportunity to voice your position on this application. In addition, written comments in support or in opposition to this application may be sent to Ms. Dorothy Szorc at the New York City Department of Transportation, Division of Transportation Planning & Management, 55 Water Street – $6^{\rm th}$ Floor, New York, NY 10041 no later than October 8, 2015. Any written comments received after this date may not be considered. Those opposing the application must clearly specify why the proposed additional van service will not meet present and/or future public convenience and necessity.

COMMUTER VAN SERVICE AUTHORITY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Transportation is conducting a public hearing on the expansion of vehicles of a Van Authority in the Borough of Queens and Manhattan. The van company requesting expansion is L&H (NY) Transportation, Inc. The address is 8908 Roosevelt Avenue, Jackson Heights, NY 11372. The applicant currently utilizes 6 vans daily to provide service 12 hours a day and is requesting an additional 10 vans.

There will be a public hearing held on Thursday, October 8, 2015 at the Queens Borough Hall, 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 213, Part 1, Kew Gardens, NY 11424 from 2:00 P.M. to 4:00 P.M. and on Thursday, October 15, 2015 at the Manhattan Borough President's Office, One Centre Street, 19th Floor South, New York, NY 10007 from 2:00 P.M. to 4:00 P.M. so that you may have an opportunity to voice your position on this application. In addition, written comments in support or in opposition to this application may be sent to Ms. Dorothy Szorc at the New York City Department of Transportation, Division of Transportation Planning & Management, 55 Water Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10041 no later than October 15, 2015. Any written comments received after this date may not be considered. Those opposing the application must clearly specify why the proposed service will not meet present and/or future public convenience and necessity.

s18-24

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

PROPOSED SALE OF CERTAIN NEW YORK CITY REAL PROPERTY PARCELS BY PUBLIC AUCTION

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Citywide Administrative Services proposes to offer the properties listed herein for sale at Public Auction.

In accordance with Section 384 of the New York City Charter, a Public Hearing was held on September 9, 2015 for these properties at 22 Reade Street, 2nd Floor Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan.

These properties will be sold in accordance with the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale dated June 25, 2015. An asterisk (*) appears adjacent to those parcels subject to Special Terms and Conditions.

All properties have been approved for sale by the Mayor of the City of New York, and will be offered at public auction on October 28, 2015.

The brochure for this sale is available on the DCAS website at nyc.gov/auctions. Additionally, brochures are available at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor North, New York, NY 10007, or by calling (212) 386-0588.

7 Parcels

Block *2586 3055	Borough of The Bronx Lot(s) 26 8	Upset Price \$11,000,000 \$285,000
Block 7932 7932	Borough of Brooklyn Lot(s) 998 999	Upset Price \$577,500 \$240,000
Block 10055 10156	Borough of Queens Lot(s) 28 61	Upset Price \$195,000 \$97,500
Block 6253	Borough of Staten Island Lot(s)	Upset Price \$247,500

The City of New York, in partnership with PropertyRoom.com, posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: http://www.propertyroom.com/s/dcas

All auctions are open to the general public, and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: KenBen Industries, 364 Maspeth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11211. Phone: (718) 802-0022

a28-06

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective yendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)
Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)
Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

CORRECTION: MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES FOR THE BIOMEK ROBOTS. - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 81616ME0008 - Due 9-25-15 at 5:00 P.M.

CORRECTION: The Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract with Beckman Coulter Inc., 4300 N. Harbor Boulevard, Fullerton, CA 92834 for the maintenance and repair services of the Biomek Robots.

Any other vendor who is capable of providing these services to the NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner may express their interest in doing so by writing to Luis Rodriguez, Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 421 East 26th Street, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10016.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Chief Medical Examiner, 421 East 26th Street, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10016. Luis Rodriguez (212) 323-1733; Fax: (646) 500-5547; lrodriguez@ocme.nyc.gov

s18-24

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

MOP WRINGER AND BUCKET (D.O.C) - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571600021 - Due 10-19-15 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at 212-386-0044 or by fax at 212-669-7585.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Michelle McCoy (212) 386-0469; mmccoy@dcas.nyc.gov

• s21

GRP:DONALDSON DURALIFE AIR CLEANER AND ACCESS

- Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571600010 - Due 10-27-15 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or by fax at 212-669-7603

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Čitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10028. Anne-Sherley Almonor (212) 386-0419; aalmonor@dcas.nyc.gov

• s21

Services (other than human services)

LARGE SCALE ROOFTOP SOLAR ELECTRICITY ON PUBLIC BUILDINGS - Request for Proposals - PIN#85615P0006 -Due 11-2-15 at 12:00 P.M.

The City of New York's Department of Citywide Administrative Services the City of New York's Department of Citywide Administrative Services is seeking to contract with up to five (5) appropriately qualified developers to supply electricity generated by solar photovoltaic systems through a long-term power purchase agreement with each developer that is awarded a contract by the Agency. Under the PPA, the developer will provide electricity services to the City through the design,

installation, ownership, and operation of PV systems on the rooftops of eighty-eight (88) City-owned host buildings identified herein. The PV systems will be designed to provide maximum annual electricity generation. The electricity generated by each PV system will be sold to the City over the course of twenty (20) years. The Contractor will provide PV-generated electricity to each Host Site and provide equipment replacement and maintenance as needed to continue to provide electricity over the twenty (20) year period. The Contractor will bill the City monthly for the electricity generated at each Host Site.

There will be a pre-proposal conference on September 29, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. at 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor - Pre-Bid Room, New York, NY 10007. Attendance by proposers is optional but strongly recommended by the Agency.

There will also be an optional site visit to the following host sites:

Site Visits: Date: October 7th, 2015 Time: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Location: School K043

1401 Emmons Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11235

Date: October 7th, 2015 Time: 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Location: Kings County Hospital Center 451 Clarkson Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11203

Date: October 8th, 2015 Time: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Location: School M501

2005 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10035

Interested parties may download the RFP from the City Record On-Line, at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord starting on Monday, September 21, 2015. Questions regarding the RFP should be addressed to Ozgur Manuka, the Authorized Agency Contact Person, at Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Contracts, (212) 386-6284 or omanuka@dcas.nyc.gov.

This procurement is subject to goals for project participation by Minority Owned Business Enterprises (MBEs) and/or Women Owned Business Enterprises (WBEs) as required by Local Law 1 of 2013. The submittal of an M/WBE Utilization Plan or an approved waiver is a requirement of the proposal submission.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Ozgur Manuka (212) 386-6284; Fax: (646) 500-6592; omanuka@dcas.nyc.gov

• s21

■ VENDOR LIST

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

- A. Collection Truck Bodies
- B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis
- C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509

j2-d31

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 A.M. and 4:30 P.M. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

DISEASE CONTROL ADMINISTRATION - HOUSING

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

CHLAMYDIA SCREENING PROGRAMS - Request for Proposals - PIN#15SD001204R0X00 - AMT: \$246,276.05 - TO: Interfaith Medical Center, 1545 Atlantic Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11213.

- s2

HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SMD MAINTENANCE PAINTING OF APARTMENTS-CASTLE HILL HOUSES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#62712 -

Due 10-22-15 at 10:00 Å.M.

Term of this contract is One (1) Year. Bid Security is required. The Apprenticeship Program/As a non-exclusive method to implement the requirements of Section 3, the Authority is requiring the enrollment of Authority residents as apprentices by the Contractor on this Contract. Accordingly, the Contractor must comply with the requirement detailed per attachment- Paint Apprenticeship Program.

per attachment- Paint Apprenticeship Program.

• SMD LEAD BASED PAINT RE-EVALUATION SERVICES
CONTRACT-VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS IN ALL FIVE (5)
BOROUGHS OF NEW YORK CITY - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN#61713 - Due 10-22-15 at 10:00 A.M.

No bid security required. The term of this contract is two (2) years.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the "Doing Business with NYCHA", using the link: http://www.nyc.gov/nychabusiness. Once on that page, please scroll down to mid page, on the left hand column, select "Selling to NYCHA", click into "Getting Started: Register or Log-in" link. If you have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past and you have your log-in credentials, click "Returning iSupplier Users" and "Log-In Here" If you do not have your log-in credentials, select "Request a Log-In ID." Upon access, select "Sourcing Supplier" then "Sourcing Homepage", reference applicable RFQ number per solicitation.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Erneste Pierre-Louis (212) 306-3609; Fax: (212) 306-5109; erneste.pierre-louis@nycha.nyc.gov

◆ s21

Services (other than human services)

IT-CALABRIO SOFTWARE LICENSES AND SUPPORT - Request for Proposals - PIN#RFP#62704 - Due 10-21-15 at 3:00 P.M.

The New York City Housing Authority seeks proposals ("Proposals") from authorized suppliers of Calabrio, Inc. ("Calabrio") software ("Resellers"), certified by Calabrio to sell, and/or install and support Calabrio software (the "Proposers") to provide NYCHA with Calabrio software licenses and access to support services provided by Calabrio engineers, as detailed more fully within Section II of this Solicitation (collectively, the "Services"). Calabrio, through the Resellers, is the exclusive provider of the Services.

NYCHA intends to enter into an agreement (the "Agreement") with the selected Proposer (the "Selected Proposer" or the "Consultant") to provide the Services. The term ("Term") of the awarded Agreement shall be three (3) years. The cost for the Services to be performed shall be the price set forth in the Consultant's Cost Proposal (defined herein), subject to any modifications thereto prior to the execution of the Agreement by and between NYCHA and the Consultant.

In the event that a Proposer has any questions concerning this Solicitation: they should be submitted to the Solicitation Coordinator, Jieqi Wu via email Jieqi.Wu@nycha.nyc.gov (c: Robert.Algozini@nycha.nyc.gov) no later than 2:00 P.M. EST, on September 29, 2015. The subject line of the email must clearly denote the title of the Solicitation for which questions are being asked. All questions and answers will be shared with all the Proposers receiving this Solicitation by October 7, 2015. In order to be considered, each proposer must demonstrate experience in performing the same or similar scope of Services as those outlined in the referenced Scope of Work, Section II and the selected proposer must satisfy the minimum required qualifications as outlined in Sections V. The proposal should contain sufficient details to enable NYCHA to evaluate it in accordance with the criteria set forth in Section V; Evaluation Criteria accordance with the criteria set forth in Section V; Evaluation Criteria of this Solicitation. Proposers electing to request hard copies of the bid documents (paper document), rather than downloading online from NYCHA iSupplier portal, will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of Solicitation documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street/6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 6th Floor(Supply Monagement Presumement Group A present it to 6th Floor/Supply Management Procurement Group. A Solicitation package will be generated at time of request. Proposers should refer to Section IV; Proposal Submission Procedure and Proposal Content Requirements of this Solicitation for details on the submission procedures and requirements. ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL IS NOT ALLOWED FOR THIS JOB. Each proposer is required to submit one (1) signed original; five (5) additional copies and also another copy in PDF format on a Flash Drive or on a CD, which all includes all items required by Section IV to NYCHA, Supply Management Procurement Department, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, by 3:00 P.M. on October 21, 2015.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Jieqi Wu "Coordinator" (212) 306-8278; Fax: (212) 306-5109; jieqi.wu@nycha.nyc.gov

◆ s21

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

HIV/AIDS SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

■ SOLICITATION

Human Services/Client Services

NY/NY III NON-EMERGENCY PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE CONGREGATE HOUSING FOR CHRONICALLY HOMELESS SINGLE ADULTS LIVING WITH AIDS OR ADVANCED HIV ILLNESS - Request for Proposals - PIN#06913H082100......_ - Due 10-20-15 at 2:00 P.M.

The Human Resources Administration (HRA) has been seeking appropriately qualified vendors to operate and maintain the remaining units of permanent supportive congregate housing for chronically homeless single adults who are living with HIV/AIDS and who suffer from a co-occurring serious and persistent mental illness, a substance abuse disorder, or a Mentally Ill Chemical Abuse (MICAS) disorder. The proposal period has been open since 1/28/13.

This is an "Open-Ended" RFP; therefore, proposals will be accepted and reviewed on an ongoing basis until all units covered by this RFP are sited. Please note that HRA has permanently set aside more than 75 percent of the available units, and is informing all proposers, both current and potential, as per the requirements of the Request for Proposals.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 12 West 14th Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10011. Paula Sangster-Graham (212) 620-5493; sangstergrahamp@hra.nyc.gov

≠ s21

OFFICE OF CONTRACTS

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

PROVISION OF IMMIGRANT/REFUGEE LEGAL SERVICES FROM THE COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT (CSBG) - BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN# 26011P0024CNVN001 - AMT:

107,356.00 - TO: Sanctuary for Families, Inc., P.O. Box 1406 Wall Street Station, New York, NY 10268. TERM: 7/1/15 - 12/31/15

• s21

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

DEMONSTRATION PROJECT FOR BROADBAND SERVICES - Demonstration Project - Testing or experimentation is required -PIN# $85816\,D0001$ - Due 9-25-15 at 2:00 P.M.

The City intends to award a contract to Corporate Biznis Inc. to purchase a managed Wi-Fi system capable of delivering high-speed internet service to the residents of the New York City Housing Authority's Red Hook East and West housing developments. The integrated solution includes design, installation and maintenance of the system and 24/7 help desk support for the system's users. The system must be capable of delivering 25 Mbps to each residential unit. The vendor will connect the system at the NYCHA complex with the existing Red Hook Wi-Fi network to demonstrate the benefits of consistent connectivity for the NYCHA residents throughout the Red Hook neighborhood. The vendor will partner with Red Hook Initiative to train residents of the Red Hook Houses to participate in the design, installation and maintenance of the system.

Any firm which believes it can provide the required service in the future is invited to express interest via email to acco@doitt.nyc.gov by September 25, 2015, 2:00 P.M. (EST).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Information Technology and Telecommunications, 255 Greenwich Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Latanya Ferguson (212) 788-6691; Fax: (646) 500-5086; Email: lferguson@doitt.nyc.gov

s18-24

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction/Construction Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION -NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK
ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF
PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS
AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
 The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
 The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract 2)

no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-certified M/WBE may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has began the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Charlette Hamamgian (718) 760-6789; Fax: (718) 760-6781; charlette.hamamgian@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

REVENUE

■ SOLICITATION

 $Services\ (other\ than\ human\ services)$

RENOVATION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF SNACK BARS AND MOBILE FOOD UNITS - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#X39-C-BW-SB-2015 - Due 11-5-15 at 3:00 P.M

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation New York, the New York City Department of Farks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a significant Request for Proposals ("RFP") for the renovation, operation and maintenance of three (3) snack bars and the operation of up to fifteen (15) mobile food units at Orchard Beach, Pelham Bay Park, Bronx.

There will be a recommended meeting and site visit on Friday, October 2, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting at the lower level of the Main Pavilion at Orchard Beach in Pelham Bay Park, Bronx. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting and site visit.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost a the address above. The RFP is also available for download on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Zoe Piccolo (212) 360-3495; Fax: (917) 849-6625; zoe.piccolo@parks.nyc.gov

s17-30

OPERATION OF OUTDOOR CAFE IN RIVERSIDE PARK

- Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#M7179-R - Due 10-22-15 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals ("RFP") for the operation, renovation, and maintenance of an outdoor café at the Rotunda at 79th Street in Riverside Park, Manhattan.

There will be a recommended site visit on Friday, September 25, 2015 at 11:00~A.M. We will be meeting at the northwest corner of W 79th Street and Riverside Drive in Riverside Park, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended site visit.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost. To download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue,

Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Eitan Adler (212) 360-3454; Fax: (917) 849-6642; eitan.adler@parks.nyc.gov

s9-22

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

OPERATION, RENOVATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A RESTAURANT - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#M10-14-RB, SB, R-2015 - Due 11-9-15 at 3:00 PM

The New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the operation, renovation and maintenance of a restaurant, snack bar and rowboat rental at the Loeb Boathouse, Central Park, Manhattan.

There will be a recommended proposer meeting and site tour on Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 1:00 P.M. We will be meeting at the proposed concession site (Block # 1111 and Lot # 1), which is located at the Loeb Boathouse, in Central Park, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting and site tour.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 830 5th Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Alexander Han (212) 360-3452; Fax: (212) 360-3434;

alexander.han@parks.nyc.gov

s14-25

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

EDUCATION MANUALS FOR FASTTRAC PROGRAM - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#801SBS160059 - Due 10-5-15 at 12:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Small Business Services intend to enter into a sole source negotiation with Kauffman FastTrac, Inc. for an exclusive license for FastTrac books and course materials associated with the FastTrac program. Any entity that is qualified to provide such goods or would like to provide such goods in the future is invited to express an interest. Please indicate your qualifications by letter sent via postal mail, which must be received no later than October 5, 2015 at 12:00 P.M., to Mr. Daryl Williams, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, NYC Department of Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Daryl Williams (212) 513-6300; Fax: (212) 618-8867; procurementhelpdesk@sbs.nyc.gov

◆ s21-25

TRANSPORTATION

BRIDGES

■ SOLICITATION

Construction Related Services

RESIDENT ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES FOR STRUCTURAL AND COMPONENT REHABILITATION OF MANHATTAN BRIDGE, BOROUGHS OF MANHATTAN AND BROOKLYN - Request for Proposals - PIN#84116MBBR930 - Due 10-19-15 at 2:00 P.M.

A printed copy of the proposal can also be purchased. A deposit of \$50.00 is required for the specification book in the form of a Certified Check or Money Order payable to: New York City Department of

Transportation. NO CASH ACCEPTED. Company address, telephone and fax numbers are required when picking up contract documents. This Procurement is subject to participation goals for Minority-owned Business Enterprises (MBEs) as required by Section 6-129 of the New York Administrative Code. The M/WBE goal for this project is __15___ percent . Sealed proposal must be submitted by 2:00 P.M. on October 19, 2015 to 55 Water Street, Ground Floor, New York, NY 10041. (Entrance is located on the south side of the building facing the Vietnam Veterans Memorial). Proper government issued identification is required for entry to the building (driver's license, passport, etc.). For additional information, please contact Gail Hatchett at (212) 839-9308.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

specified above.

Transportation, Contract Management Unit, 55 Water Street, Ground Floor, New York, NY 10041. Bid Window (212) 839-9435;

◆ s21

AGENCY RULES

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ NOTICE

Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on Proposed Rules

What are we proposing? The New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene ("the Department") is proposing that the Board of Health ("the Board") amend the following New York City Health Code ("Health Code") provisions: Section 201.07 of Article 201, Section 203.07 of Article 203, Section 205.07 of Article 205, Section 207.01 of Article 207, and Section 207.13 of Article 207. These amendments to the Vital Statistics sections of the Health Code will make it easier for the Commissioner of Health to process requests requiring his or her approval, improve data quality, expedite the processing of death certificates and provide the ability to verify information using a national system.

When and where is the hearing? The Department will hold a public hearing on the proposed rules. The public hearing will take place at 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. on October 23, 2015. The hearing will be at:

New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Gotham Center 42-09 28th Street, 14th Floor, Room 14-31 Long Island City, NY 11101-4132

How do I comment on the proposed amendments to the Health Code? Anyone can comment on the proposed amendments by:

- Website. You can submit comments to the Department through the New York City Rules website at http://rules. cityofnewyork.us
- Email. You can email comments to resolutioncomments@health.nyc.gov
- Mail. You can mail comments to:

New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Gotham Center 42-09 28th Street, CN 31 Long Island City, NY 11101-4132

- Fax. You can fax comments to the Department at 347-396-6087
- Speaking at the hearing. Anyone who wants to comment on the proposed amendments at the public hearing must sign up to speak. You can sign up before the hearing by calling Svetlana Burdeynik at 347-396-6078. You can also sign up in the hearing room before or during the hearing on October 23, 2015. You can speak for up to five minutes.

Is there a deadline to submit written comments? Written comments must be received on or before October 23, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

Do you need assistance to participate in the hearing? You must tell us if you need a reasonable accommodation of a disability at the

Hearing. You must tell us if you need a sign language interpreter. You can tell us by mail at the address given above. You may also tell us by telephone at 347-396-6078. You must tell us by October 9, 2015.

Can I review the comments made on the proposed amendments? You may review the comments made online at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/ on the proposed amendments by going to the website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/. All written comments and a summary of the oral comments received by the Department will be made available to the public within a reasonable period of time by the Department's Office of the General Counsel.

What authorizes the Department to make this rule? Section 556(c)(1) of the New York City Charter ("Charter") grants the Department jurisdiction to supervise and control the registration of deaths. Section 558(b), (c), and (g) of the Charter empowers the Board of Health to amend the Health Code and to include in the Health Code all matters to which the Department's authority extends. Section 1043(a) of the Charter grants rulemaking powers to the Department. This proposed rule was not included in the Department's regulatory agenda for this fiscal year because it was not contemplated when the Department published the agenda.

Where can I find the Health Code? The Health Code is located in Title 24 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What rules govern the rulemaking process? The Department must satisfy the requirements of Section 1043 of the Charter when adding or amending rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043(b) of the Charter.

Statement of Basis and Purpose

Background and New Requirements

Section 201.07(a) of Article 201 (Confidential medical report
of birth; not subject to compelled disclosure or inspection),
Section 203.07(a) of Article 203 (Confidential medical report
of spontaneous termination of pregnancy and certificate of
induced termination of pregnancy; not subject to compelled
disclosure or inspection), Sections 205.07(a) and 205.07(c) of
Article 205 (Confidential medical report of death; not subject
to compelled disclosure or inspection)

The Department proposes to amend Section 201.07(a) of Article 201, Section 203.07(a) of Article 203, and Sections 205.07(a) and 205.07(c) of Article 205 of the Health Code, to authorize, in addition to the Commissioner, the Commissioner's designee to approve inspection of confidential medical reports of birth, spontaneous terminations of pregnancy (miscarriages), and death. This will ensure greater consistency among Health Code provisions requiring the approval of the Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee to grant requests to inspect these documents and make it easier to process requests requiring the Commissioner's approval.

2. Section 207.01(a) and 207.01(c) (Correction of records; application and approval; accompanying documents)

The Department proposes to amend Section 207.01(a) of Article 207 of the Health Code to allow the Department, consistent with its current ability to correct confidential medical reports of death, to correct confidential medical reports of birth and confidential medical reports of spontaneous terminations of pregnancy (miscarriages) based on new or corrected information it receives from medical facilities. Furthermore, the Department proposes to remove the reference to deaths occurring on or after January 1, 2010, to be consistent with Section 205.07(a).

The Department also proposes to amend Section 207.01(c) of Article 207 of the Health Code to allow funeral directors and undertakers to make certain corrections to death certificates using the Electronic Death Registration System (EDRS) without first obtaining the Department's approval. This will expedite the processing of death records and burial permits. Funeral directors and undertakers will be able to correct only the name of the funeral establishment or the method, place (e.g., cemetery or crematory), location (e.g., city, state, or foreign country), or date of disposition (e.g., burial, cremation or transport out of the city). To maintain record integrity, the EDRS will not allow funeral directors and undertakers to change fields like date of birth, usual residence (e.g., state, county, city, town, or street number of residence) and Social Security number.

3. Section 207.13 (Fees for vital statistics services)

The Department proposes to amend Section 207.13 of Article 207 of the Health Code to provide specific processes for verifying information contained in birth certificates, death certificates, and certificates of spontaneous termination of pregnancy (miscarriages). The Department is proposing that, in addition to agencies of the City or State of New York, other government bodies, annuity companies, medical providers and attorneys representing estates be able to verify facts contained in the Department's records. Verifications would be provided through the National Association for Public Health Statistics and Information System (NAPHSIS) Electronic Verification of Vital Events (EVVE), and entities seeking verification must be authorized users of the system.

Statutory Authority

These amendments to the New York City Health Code ("the Health Code") are promulgated pursuant to Sections 558 and 1043 of the New York City Charter ("the Charter"). Section 558 of the Charter empowers the Board of Health ("the Board") to amend the Health Code and to include in the Health Code all matters to which the authority of the New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene ("the Department") extends. Section 1043 grants the Department rulemaking authority.

The proposal is as follows:

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this Department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

New material is underlined.
[Deleted material is in brackets.]

RESOLVED, that subdivision (a) of Section 201.07 of Article 201 of the New York City Health Code, as set forth in Title 24 of the Rules of the City of New York, is hereby amended, to be printed together with explanatory notes, to read as follows:

(a) The confidential medical report of birth shall be confidential and not subject to compelled disclosure or to inspection by persons other than the Commissioner or authorized personnel of the Department, except in a criminal action or criminal proceeding, or for official purposes by a federal, state, county or municipal agency charged by law with the duty of detecting or prosecuting crime. The Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee may, however, approve the inspection of such medical reports for scientific purposes.

Notes: The Department proposes to amend subdivision (a) of Section 201.07 of Article 201 to authorize the Commissioner's designee to approve the inspection of confidential medical reports of birth for scientific purposes.

RESOLVED, that subdivision (a) of Section 203.07 of Article 203 of the New York City Health Code, as set forth in Title 24 of the Rules of the City of New York, is hereby amended, to be printed together with explanatory notes, to read as follows:

(a) The confidential medical report of a spontaneous termination of pregnancy shall be confidential and not subject to compelled disclosure or to inspection by persons other than the Commissioner or authorized personnel of the Department, except in a criminal action or criminal proceeding, or for official purposes by a federal, State, county or municipal agency charged by law with the duty of detecting or prosecuting crime. The Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee may, however, approve the inspection of such medical reports for scientific purposes.

Notes: The Department proposes to amend subdivision (a) of Section 203.07 of Article 203 to authorize the Commissioner's designee to approve the inspection, for scientific purposes, of confidential medical reports of spontaneous terminations of pregnancy.

RESOLVED, that subdivisions (a) and (c) of Section 205.07 of Article 205 of the New York City Health Code, as set forth in Title 24 of the Rules of the City of New York, is hereby amended, to be printed together with explanatory notes, to read as follows:

(a) The confidential medical report of death shall be confidential and not subject to compelled disclosure or to inspection by persons other than the Commissioner or authorized personnel of the Department, except in a criminal action or criminal proceeding, or for official purposes by a Federal, State, county or municipal agency charged by law with the duty of detecting or prosecuting crime, or by researchers authorized and approved by the National Death Index of the National Center for Health Statistics of the federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, or successor agency. The Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee may, however, approve the inspection of such confidential medical reports for scientific purposes and by the spouse, domestic partner, parent, child, sibling, grandparent or grandchild of the deceased or by the individual identified on the death certificate filed with the Department as the person in control of disposition.

- (c) Notwithstanding subsection (a), upon application of an individual licensed to practice medicine, the Commissioner or the-commissioner's designee may release a certified copy of the confidential medical report of death, or, in his or her sole discretion, provide abstracts of such information, when, and to the extent that:
 - (1) a need for the family medical history has been demonstrated, to the satisfaction of the Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee, in order to counsel or to diagnose and/or treat an illness or condition in an individual; and
 - (2) the information contained in the confidential medical report

of death has been demonstrated to the satisfaction of the [commissioner] <u>Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee</u>, to be otherwise unavailable.

* * * * *

Notes: The Department proposes to amend subdivision (a) of Section 205.07 of Article 205 to authorize the Commissioner's designee to approve inspections of confidential medical reports for scientific purposes and by persons listed on death certificates filed with the Department. The Department also proposes to amend subdivision (c) of Section 205.07 to authorize the Commissioner's designee to release certified copies of confidential medical reports of death to physicians.

RESOLVED, that subdivisions (a) and (c) of Section 207.01 of Article 207 of the New York City Health Code, as set forth in Title 24 of the Rules of the City of New York, is hereby amended, to be printed together with explanatory notes, to read as follows:

- (a) The Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee may approve the amendment of a birth, termination of pregnancy or death certificate, or of a confidential medical report of birth, spontaneous termination of pregnancy or death [for deaths occurring on or after January 1, 2010]. Application shall be made on a form furnished by the Department. Application for amendment of a birth certificate shall be made by the parents or surviving parent, or by the legal guardian of the person whose birth certificate is to be corrected or by the person if such person is 18 years of age or over. Application for amendment of a spontaneous termination of pregnancy certificate shall be made by the parents or surviving parent. Application for amendment of a death certificate[,] or [of a] confidential medical report of death shall be made by the person in control of disposition as defined in Article 205 of this Code or by the person identified on the death certificate as providing the personal particulars pursuant to Article 205 of this Code.
- (c) No application shall be approved unless the Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee is satisfied that the evidence submitted shows the true facts and that an error or omission was made at the time of preparing and filing of the certificate or confidential medical report of birth, spontaneous termination of pregnancy or death, or that the name of a person named in a birth certificate has been changed pursuant to court order. However, a funeral director or undertaker who has taken control of human remains may, without approval by the Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee, use the Electronic Death Registration System to amend a certificate or confidential medical report of death if the funeral director or undertaker is amending the name of the funeral establishment or the method, place, location, or date of disposition.

Notes: The Department proposes to amend subdivision (a) of Section 207.01 of Article 207 to authorize the Department to correct confidential medical reports of birth and confidential medical reports of spontaneous terminations of pregnancy, and to remove the reference to deaths occurring on or after January 1, 2010 consistent with Health Code Section 205.07(a). The Department also proposes to amend subdivision (c) of Section 207.01 to authorize funeral directors and undertakers using the Electronic Death Registration System to make certain corrections without first obtaining Departmental approval.

RESOLVED, that subdivision (e) of Section 207.13 of Article 207 of the New York City Health Code, as set forth in Title 24 of the Rules of the City of New York, is hereby amended, to be printed together with explanatory notes, to read as follows:

(e) The Department may [issue without charge verifications of] verify information contained on birth, spontaneous termination of pregnancy or death certificates filed with the Department when such [information is provided and a] verification is requested by an agency of the City or State of New York]. The Department may issue such verifications for a negotiated and agreed-upon fee, and in a manner it describes, to: other governmental agencies, whether] or authorized users of the National Association for Public Health Statistics and Information Systems (NAPHSIS)

Electronic Verification of Vital Events (EVVE) who are foreign or domestic [;] governments, benefit-paying parties such as annuity companies and pension plans that demonstrate a need for such information to determine whether the benefits they are paying should be terminated[;], a physician licensed to practice in the United States who demonstrates that such information is needed to determine whether a patient he or she is treating has died[;], a hospital that demonstrates that such information is needed to determine whether a patient it is treating has died[; and] or an attorney licensed to practice in the United States who demonstrates that the information is necessary to administer an estate.

Notes: The Department proposes to amend subdivision (e) of Section 207.13 of Article 207 to add certain users of the National Association for Public Health Statistics and Information Systems (NAPHSIS) Electronic Verification of Vital Events (EVVE) to the entities for which the

Department may verify information contained in birth certificates, death certificates, and certificates of spontaneous termination of pregnancy.

NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

CERTIFICATION/ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Certain Health Code Provisions Governing Vital Statistics and Medical Records

REFERENCE NUMBER: DOHMH-59 RULEMAKING AGENCY: DOHMH

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- (ii) Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) Does not provide a cure period because it does not establish a violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro
Mayor's Office of Operations

<u>August 26, 2015</u> Date

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Certain Health Code Provisions Governing Vital Statistics and Medical Records

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2015 RG 100

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Health and Mental Hygiene

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN

Date: August 26, 2015 • s21

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CONSUMER AFFAIRS

■ NOTICE

The Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) intends to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) for its New York City Annual Tax Season Initiative that will seek to identify free tax preparation providers, particularly those who provide VITA and TCE services, to receive funding from DCA/OFE to increase the number of tax returns prepared for low- and

moderate-income New Yorkers. In advance of the release of the RFP, the agency has developed a Concept Paper that outlines the agency's goals and approach.

The Concept Paper will be posted to DCA's website on September 21, 2015: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/dca/about/doing-business-with-dca.page

s15-21

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: September 11, 2015

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

Interested Parties

Property: Address Application # Inquiry Period

Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

s11-21

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: September 11, 2015

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

Interested Parties

Property: Address Application # Inquiry Period

131 Kent Avenue, 88/15 October 4, 2004 Brooklyn to Present 77 Clay Street, 91/15 October 4, 2004 Brooklyn to Present

Authority: Greenpoint-Williamsburg Anti-Harassment Area, Zoning Resolution §\$23-013, 93-90

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made

within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

s11-21

MAYOR'S FUND TO ADVANCE NEW YORK CITY

■ NOTICE

The Mayor's Fund is seeking appropriately qualified Community Based Organizations (CBOs) to establish and operate the Connections to Care (C2C) program. The C2C program is funded primarily though a Healthy Futures grant from the Social Innovation Fund of the Corporation for National and Community Service. In C2C, CBOs partner with clinical mental health providers (MHPs) to integrate evidence-based mental health services (treatment, promotion, and/or prevention) into existing programs that serve at-risk populations. The program's goal is to improve mental health and program-related outcomes for low-income (1) expectant mothers and parents of children 0-4; (2) out of school, out of work young adults ages 16-24; and/or (3) unemployed or underemployed low-income working-age adults ages 18 and over receiving workforce development services. In addition, C2C aims to increase access to and utilization of quality mental health care services in order improve mental health outcomes and CBO programmatic outcomes. Expecting C2C to be a five-year program, the Mayor's Fund anticipates awarding grants to approximately twelve CBOs in New York City. Grant sizes are expected to range between \$100,000 and \$250,000 per year, which are required to be matched 1:1 by non-federal funds (for total annual subgrantee budgets of \$200,000 to \$500,000). For more information, please check this link: on.nyc.gov/cborfp

s10-o16

The Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City (Mayor's Fund) received funding to support a diversity initiative targeting the not for profit cultural community in New York City. The New York City Department of Cultural Affairs (DCLA) launched the Diversity Initiative in January 2015. The purpose of this major initiative is to promote diversity among the leadership, staffs, and audiences of cultural organizations in New York City. This includes a demographic survey of DCLA's nearly 1,000 grantee organizations that will examine race, ethnicity, gender, disability, age, and other factors.

The Mayor's Fund seeks a consultant to develop strategy and execution programming related to DCLA's Diversity Initiative, as further described in the RFP at on.nyc.gov/DiversityInitiativeRFP. The anticipated term of engagement is October 24, 2015 - December 31, 2016.

The budget for this initiative is \$93,000.

a25-s25

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/28/15

		FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/28/15							
			TITLE						
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE		
CONNOR	GABRIELL	K	40562	\$60389.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/15/15		
COOPER	SADE		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
COPELAND	COREY	D	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
CORREA	REINALDO	C	70410	\$39755.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/17/15		
COTTLE	JULIUS	K	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
CRAWFORD	DAVID	Α	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
CRISCI	MICHAEL		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
CROSSMAN	INGRID	0	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
CRUZ	STEPHANI		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
CUMMINGS	KRISTIN	D	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
CURTIS	TYANA	Α	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
D'ARDUINI	MARCO		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DACRES	SYDIA	E	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DARBEAU	DIONNE	R	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DARBY	LATISHA		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DARDEN	TEKECIA		70410	\$39755.0000	TERMINATED	NO	08/07/15		
DAVIS	BRYAN	Т	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DAVIS	NIEMA	L	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DAVIS JR	KEVIN		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DAWES	KEVIN	C	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DE	PIJUSH	K	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DE LA CRUZ	ROY		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DEFOUR	AVERILL	E	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DEJESUS	ANGEL		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DEJESUS	ANTHONY		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DEJESUS	LUIS	Α	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DELCID	KEVIN	A	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DEMPS	YASMIN	Α	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DENNIS	DENISE	R	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		
DERENZO	ANDREW	Т	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15		

DERISMA DIANGELO	HAURLTZ T	ľ	70410 70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	08/06/15 08/06/15	SHEVCHUK SHORT	MAYA ROSA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
DIAZ	JESSICA		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SHOY	ELIZABET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIEUJUSTE	PETERSKY		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SIDBURY	SHAUNTIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DIPAOLO	ERIC A		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SIERRA	CARLOS A		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DITROIA DIXON	KENNETH W	٧	70410 70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	08/06/15 08/06/15	SIGMA SILVESTRONE	ISMOTARA BRIAN A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
DOCKERY	CYNTHIA		51274	\$53168.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/21/15	SIMMONS	ASHANI Q	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DONACK	MICHAEL A		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SIMMONS	DOMINIQU	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DONALDSON			70410 70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SIMON	KRYSTAL R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DONNELLY	FRANCIS F		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SINGLETARY SINHA	TEGRA SUBARNA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
			DEPART	MENT OF CORRECTI	ON			SIROTA	MARALEE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
				IOD ENDING 08/28	/15			SMALL	LAVERNE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
MANG			TITLE	CALADY	3 CITT ON	DDOM	EEE DAME	SMALL	NEILO B ROXANN M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
NAME DONZELLI	EDWARD A	Α.	NUM 70410	\$39755.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV NO	08/06/15	SMALL SMALLWOOD	ROXANN M RANDY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
DOUGLAS	NICOLIA S		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SMILEY	VERONICA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DOUGLAS	YVETTE M		70467	\$82346.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/31/15	SMITH	AARON	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DOUGLASS	JASON A		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SMITH	GARY A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DRUMMOND DRUMWRIGHT	ORAL F		70410 70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	08/06/15 08/06/15	SMITH	JAMILA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
DUGAN	STEPHEN		90774	\$399.8400	RETIRED	YES	12/01/11		E	BOARD OF	ELECTION POLL WO	RKERS		
DURING	DONALD I		91644	\$393.6800	RESIGNED	NO	08/10/15				IOD ENDING 08/28	/15		
DUSSAP	DESHAUN J	J	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	V1347		TITLE	G37.3707	3.000.037	PROII	
EASTERLING EASTMOND	CAMILLE DALIA		70410 70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO NO	08/04/15 08/06/15	NAME SMITH	PATRICE	NUM 9POLL	\$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/01/15
EBERHART		A	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SMITH	TRAYVON F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
EDWARDS	NICOLE I)	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SMITH THOMAS	AGNES	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
EJAZ	SIKANDER		70410	\$39755.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/06/15	SMYER	JAYUAN K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ELIET ELUMADE	BRIAN W	٧	70410 10232	\$39755.0000 \$19.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO YES	08/06/15 08/03/15	SNITH SNYDER	DERRIC L FAITH	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 08/17/15
ESPINAL	JOHN		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SOLAIMAN	MOHAMMAD	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
ETIENNE	YVROSSIE		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SOLTANA	NASHRIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
EVANGELIST	KWESI A		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SOMME	SIDNEY J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FABIAN FACEY	STEVE J		70410 70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO NO	08/14/15 08/06/15	SORRENTINO SOSA	GRACE M JASMINE	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
FATUROTI	KEMI	1	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SOTO	DENISE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FEARON	RICHARD F	?	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SPADACINI	LARRY A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FELICIANO	LEONARDO I)	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SPATAFORA	FRANCESC	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FELICIANO JR. FERNANDEZ	IVAN RIEGUY F		70410 70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	08/06/15 08/06/15	SPEER SPEIGHT	ADELINE HASAN S	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
FERREIRA	ANALDO A		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SPICER	MELISSA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FIGARI	STEVEN		70410	\$39755.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/16/15	SPIGNER	CELIA H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FINEO	JONATHAN C		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SPINELLI	GAIL R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/19/15
FINGALL	SHAUNETT A		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	08/06/15	SPRUILL	GLORIA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15
FLETE FLETE	EDWIN A		70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15 08/06/15	ST. CLAIR ST. CLAIR	MONTECLA M TASHIA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
FLORENCIO	EDUARDO	•	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	STARKS	VINCENT C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FLORENCIO	JUAN		70410	\$43378.0000	TERMINATED	NO	08/09/15	STEELE	LINDA F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FLOWERS	TIMOTHY J		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	STEPHENS	SHANTEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FONTEBOA JR FORBES	RODRIGO F		70410 70410	\$51643.0000 \$39755.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO NO	08/11/15 08/06/15	STERLING STEWART	KHADIJAH KIESHA M	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
FORD	KRISTINA M		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	STEWART	MALLORY R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FOSS	BRIAN F		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	STEWART	MIRACLE S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FOSTER	MIKEL		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	STREET	NAKEA S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FRANCE FRANCIS	JUNOT H		70410 70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	08/06/15 08/06/15	STYLES SUCHECKI	ALISHA N ARRON	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
FRANCIS	IVIN F		70410	\$39755.0000 \$39755.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SUKTI	MOSAMMAT S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FRANCIS	SAMANTHA E	3	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SULTANA	JAKIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FRANCISCO	WILLBILL J	J	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SUMLIN	LISA B	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
FRANKLIN FRAZZITTA	MAUREEN JACK		70467 70410	\$101044.0000 \$39755.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/31/15 08/06/15	SUMMERVILLE JR SUMMERVILLE SR	MELVIN A MELVIN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
FREDERICK	SHAWNTAV I)	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SUMPTER-LEE	NIGERIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GADSDEN	CARDELL		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SUSTACHE	HENRY F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GADSON	DONNELL		70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SUTHERLAND	VELMA E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
GAINES	JAZZMENE I	-	70410	\$39755.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/06/15	SUTTON SUTTON	JAMES SHANIYA K	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
	E	30 <i>I</i>	ARD OF E	LECTION POLL WOR	KERS			SUTTON	WILLIAM H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
				IOD ENDING 08/28				SUZUKI	SHO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
			TITLE					SWANSON JR	PAUL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
NAME SANTOS	MORAIMA		NUM 9POLL	\$ALARY \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/01/15	SWITZER SY	MONICA FATIMATA O	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
SARKER	MISTIKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	SYKES	SHANETTA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SAROUNA	ANDRE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	TALESE	CATHERIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SAUNDERS	SHONDELL M		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	TANCHUK	ANNA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SAVAGE SAWYER	MARIAN M DEBBIE	1	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	TATE	JOHNSIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SAYES	HOWARD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15		E	SOARD OF	ELECTION POLL WO	RKERS		
SCATLIFFE	KIMBERLY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15				IOD ENDING 08/28			
SCHMUCKER	JOSEPH F	?	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			TITLE				
SCHRODER SCHUMM	SAMANTHA MEI LING		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	NAME TAUTIVA	YVONNE	NUM 9POLL	\$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	01/01/15
SCOTT	CONSTANC		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	TAVAKOLI	LINDA S		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SCOTT	DAVID		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	TAVERA	JENNY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SCOTT	EUGENE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/20/15	TAYLOR	DARINA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SCOTT PRAVEOU	SHEVON JAZMINE- S	,	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	TAYLOR TEEL	INDIRA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
SCOTT-BRAYBOY SCOTT-MONCK	JEANNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	TERRY	TANISHA TEIYANA L	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SCRUGGS	DESIREE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	TEXIERA	TOMMIEKA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SCURRY	CASSANDR A		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	THOMAS	ANGELA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SEGURA SENGAKIS	ERICK A	A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	THOMAS THOMAS	CHANNELE S CHRISTIN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
SERRANO	PAUL SHONDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	THOMAS	HASSAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHAKWI	JAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	THOMAS	MARCUS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHAMPA	ZINNATH N	Ñ	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	THOMAS	MARVIN R		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHARMA	ARJUN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	THOMAS	MARY E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHARMA SHARPE MONROE	CHITRA LENORA W	v	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	THOMAS THOMAS	NORELL N PAULETTE R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
SHATHY	AKTER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	THOMAS	ROSE E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHEDRICK	TIEYSHA I		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	THOMAS	SHENNEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
SHEFTALL	WILLIE C	1	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 l	THOMPSON	ALLEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/16/15

m													
	BARRY 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILLIAMS	PRINCE L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THOMPSON THOMPSON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILLIAMS	WALTER J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THOMPSON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILLIAMS	YVONNE I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
			\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		WILLIAMS-REID		9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	
THOMPSON		POLL				01/01/15		MAXINE A			APPOINTED		01/01/15
THOMPSON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILLIAMSON	CYNDA M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THOMPSON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILLS	GELISA J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/12/15
THOMPSON BARR		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILSON	DOUGLAS R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THORNTON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILSON	KENYA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THORNTON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILSON	LAWRENCE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
THREADGILL		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILSON	MARINA R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TIMBER		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILSON	NAILAH J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TIWARI	PARBATTI 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WILSON SMITH	GRACE D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TIWONI	GLORIA B 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WINDETT	JASMINE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TOBACK	ANN R 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WINER	CAROL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TOMASIAK	MARIA 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WINT	ELAINE N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TOOM	IYMAN 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WONG	SIU KIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TORRES	JOSE A 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WOODARD	DIANN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TORRES	NELLY 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WOODEN	SHEREMAL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TOUSSAINT		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WOODS	RUSSELL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TOWNES		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WRIGHT	DEMETRIS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TRAEYE-SMITH		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WRIGHT	SHANDRA M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TRANA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WU	MULING	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TRINIDAD		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	WU	WEIFENG	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TRIPP		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	XU	JIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
TUMMINGS		POLL	\$1.0000		YES		YOUNG	SIMONE	9POLL			YES	
TURNER		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	YUNITASARI	WELLA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15
TURNER-BAKSH										\$1.0000	APPOINTED		
		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	YUSUF	OLUWASEY A	9POLL			YES	01/01/15
UDDIN		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	ZAYAS	MAYRA J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
UDDIN		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	ZHANG	LIPING	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
UDDIN		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	ZHANG	YUE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
URIBE	RAFAEL 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	ZHANG	ZHIYI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
							ZIEGAST	LAUREN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15
			ECTION POLL WOR										
			OD ENDING 08/28	/15						N COMMUNITY BOAR			
	T	TITLE							FOR PER	IOD ENDING 08/28	3/15		
NAME	1	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE			TITLE				
UWOGHIREN	FRIDREY O 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
VALCIN	NEPHTALI 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	BHATT	CHIRAG P	56057	\$38000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/09/15
VALIENTE	RICHARD 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15							
VANEGAS	ERIKA P 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			BRONX	COMMUNITY BOARD	#6		
VARGAS	PEDRO 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15				IOD ENDING 08/28			
VASQUEZ		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			TITLE		•		
VASQUEZ		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
VASSELL		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	LEON	CARLA J	56056	\$19.2400	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
VAULTERS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15		01111211	50050	72312100			00, 20, 25
VEGA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			OHERNG	COMMUNITY BOARD	#1		
VEGA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			-	IOD ENDING 08/28			
			\$1.0000		YES				TITLE	TOD ENDING 00/20	0/13		
VELASQUEZ		POLL		APPOINTED		01/01/15 01/01/15	NAME.		NUM	CALADY	3 CITTON	DROW	DEE DAME
VELASQUEZ		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES		NAME	DI ODDINGO		SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
VELASQUEZ		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15	KOULOURIS	FLORENCE	56086	\$68000.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/07/15
VENTURA	DELIS S 91												
			\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15			CTTMM143 AT	G018673177731 G0117	ian.		
VENTURA JR	RAMON A 91	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15				COMMUNITY COLLE			
VENTURA JR VENTURE	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91	POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15			FOR PER	COMMUNITY COLLE			
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91	POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15			FOR PER	IOD ENDING 08/28	3/15		
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 DAYANA J 91	POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	NAME		FOR PER TITLE NUM	IOD ENDING 08/28 SALARY	3/15 ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 DAYANA J 91 JAVASIA V 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA	SABRINA C	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102	IOD ENDING 08/28 SALARY \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 DAYANA J 91 JAVASIA V 91 ANTHONY 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA	FLORA C	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA	RAMON	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL	FLORA C	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI	RAMON	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA	FLORA C	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA	RAMON A 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL	FLORA C	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON	RAMON A 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE	RAMON A 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102	IOD ENDING 08/28 SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE	RAMON A 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04090	IOD ENDING 08/28 \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE LA VENCURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH	RAMON A 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04090 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VENCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGGEH	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 DAYANA J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMIE 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINA C 91 KHALLINA C 91	PPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04090 10102 04607	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000 \$11.0000 \$130.9350	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/09/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WACNER WALDERS WALDEURG	RAMON A 9 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04090 10102 04607 04090	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$757375.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000 \$11.0000 \$13.09350 \$51869.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE LA VENCURELA VENCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALDURG WALCYK	RAMON A 9 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04007 10102 04090 10102 04607 04090 10102 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$51869.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANHE 91 MALESIA 91 WILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CCHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04009 04607 10102 04090 10102 04607 04090 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE LA VENCURELA VENCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WACNER WAITERS WALDURG WALCYK	RAMON A 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL B BRADLEY B	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04697 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$51869.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURELLA VENCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WACNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WAMG	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOIN D 93 JOYANA J 91 JAVASIA V 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMIE 91 MAMIE 91 MALENIA 91 MILLANDR C 91 KHALLINA C 91 MARCIA 91 MARCIA 91 JUDITH A 91 JAVIER G 91 XIAOXIA 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 04607 10102 04607 04090 10102 04607 04090 10102 10102 040464 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WACNER WATTERS WALBURG WALLL WALTERS	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 LAVASIA V 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMIE 91 MILLANDR 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIA	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04666 10102 04666	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$51869.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WADE WAGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLEURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 JAVASTA V 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMME 91 MAMIE 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 MILLANDR 91 LHLLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 JUDITH A 91 JAVIER G 91 XIAOXIA 91 KYLE G 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 04607 10102 04607 04090 10102 04607 04090 10102 10102 040464 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WATTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WAREN WASHINGTON	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 93 JOHN J 91 JAVASIA V 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMIE 91 ALESIA 91 MAMIE 4 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 JUDITH A 91 JULILIAN 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIAN 91 XIAOXIA 91 EENJAMIN 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A MARYIAM F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY TRACY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 10102 04607 04607 04607 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 10102 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102 04090 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLEURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATKINS WATSON	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 LAVASIA V 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANTE 91 MALESIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 JAVIER G 91 EBARBARA A 91 NICOLE N 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04607 10102 04607 10102 04607 10102 04004 04608 10102 04004 10102 10102 04004 10102 04004 10102 10102 10102 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALTERS WALL WALTERS WAND WARTEN	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 0 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 JAVASIA V 91 ARGITA 91 ARGITA 91 MAMIE 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 JAVIER G 91 XIAOXIA 91 KYLE G 91 RAMEL G	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04607 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04689 10102 10102 10102 10102 04609 10102 10102 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WARREN WASHINGTON WATKINS WATSON WEEKES	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 93 JOHN U 93 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMMIE 91 ALESIA 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 EMILY 9 MARCIA 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIAN 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLI	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04607 04090 010102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 04689 04606 10102 04090 04090 GUTTMAN	IOD ENDING 08/28 SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WARSON WARSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANHE 91 MALESIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 BARBARA A 91 NICOLE N 91 RAMEL 91 NORMAN M 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 044090 10102 04607 04607 04090 10102 04607 04090 10102 04666 10102 04069 04606 01002 04090 GUTTMAN FOR PER	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000 \$11.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICKERS VIGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALLBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WAND WARREN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WEEKES WATSON WEEKES	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMIE 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINIA C 91 JUDITH A 91 JAVIER G 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIA	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04607 10102 04607 10102 10102 10102 04084 04689 10102 10102 04094 04689 10102 10102 04094 04094 04097 04099 0409	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WACMER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WETSON WEEKES WEISSMAN	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 93 JOHN D 93 JOHN J 91 JAVASIA V 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMME 91 HADDIJAT 91 HADDIJAT 91 JUDITH A 91 JUDITH A 91 JAVIER G 91 XIAOXIA 91 LILLIAN 91 LILLIA	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04607 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04607 04090 04689 10102 04090 GUTTMAN FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$53705.0000 \$11.0000 \$130.9350 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$38.9100 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$3705.0000 \$11.0000 \$310.9350 \$11.0000 \$11.0000 \$310.9350 \$11.0000 \$310.9350 \$311.0000 \$310.9350 \$311.0000 \$310.9350 \$311.0000 \$310.9350 \$311.0000	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WARSON WARSON WARSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESS	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANHE 91 MALESIA 91 WILLANDR 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA NILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 BARBARA 91 NICOLE N 91 RAMEL 91 NORMAN M 91 NORMAN M 91 TONNA M 91 TONN	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELLA TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 044090 04607 10102 04607 04090 04607 10102 10102 10102 10102 04066 10102 04090 04606 TITLE NUM 04689	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICKERS VICKERS VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESSEN WESSEN WESSEN WENG WESTEROOK WHALEY	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 0 JORN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMIE 91 MALESIA 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 MARCIA 91 MARCIA 91 JAVIER G 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04607 10102 04607 10102 10102 04689 10102 10102 04689 10102 10102 04084 10102 10102 04084 10102 10102 04084 10102 10102 04084 10102 10102 04084 10102 10102 04084 10102 10102 04084 10102 10102 04084 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$110.2950 \$110.000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$110.000 \$11.0000 \$11	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED ARBEIGNED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/09/15 08/09/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATKINS WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 93 JOHN D 93 JOHN J 91 JAVASTA V 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MAMME 91 ALESIA 91 MAMIE 40 ALESIA 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 LILLIAN 0 91 JUDITH A 91 JUDITH A 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA 0 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANLEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04607 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WASON WARSON WARSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANHE 91 MALESIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER 6 91 TAIL 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANTEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A WICTORIA A YESSICA 2 YESSICA 2	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 044090 04607 10102 04607 10102 10102 10102 10102 04606 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICKERS VICKERS VICKERS VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALLURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEEKES WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WIGFALL	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANTE 91 ALESIA 91 MILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 LILLIAN 91 KYLE G 91 ENNEMBRARA N 91 NICOLE N 91 RAMEL 91 JAMES 91 JAMES 91 JAMES 91 JAMES 91 TRACI 91 T	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA ARIELA ARIEN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A YESSICA MARY L	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04094 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$74133.0000 \$110.2950 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$1	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WAREN WASHINGTON WATKINS WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WIGFALL WILEY	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGHIA 9 91 MAMIE 9 91 MILLANDR 9 91 MILLANDR 9 91 MILLANDR G 9 91 MARCIA 9 91 MARC	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN H ANAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A YESSICA MARY L MARY L	FOR PER TITLE NUM 04689 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/08/15 08/08/15 08/10/15 08/08/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WARSON WARSON WARSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILKIE	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGITA 9 91 MANTE A 91 MALESIA 9 91 MILLANDR 9 1 MALESIA 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 9 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUNITH A 91 JAVIER A 91 KHALLINA 9 91 JAVIER G 91 MARCIA 9 91 MICHAEL 0 91 MICHAEL 0 91 MICHAEL C 91 M	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CCHRISTIA A DANTEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA K TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A YESSICA A MARY L	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04607 10102 10102 10102 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102 04689 10102 10102 04090 04689 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS WADE WAGGEH WADE WAGGEH WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESTSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILEY WILKIE WILKIE WILKIE	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANTE 91 ALESIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN G 91 LILLIAN G 91 LILLIAN G 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A YESSICA MARY L MACARENA G MACARENA G GARY I MACARENA G GARY KRISTIA A MONAQUE A MONAQUE A MARY L MACARENA G GARY I MACARENA G GARY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04094 10102	SALARY \$11.0000 \$74133.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$57375.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$110.2950 \$11.0000 \$1	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/09/15 08/09/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WARSON WARSON WARSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILKIE	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 MANTE 91 ALESIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 LILLIAN G 91 LILLIAN G 91 LILLIAN G 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN H ANAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A MONIQUE A MONIQUE A MARY L MARY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 04689 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 GUTTMAN FOR PER TITLE NUM 04689 10102 1010	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS WADE WAGGEH WADE WAGGEH WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESTSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILEY WILKIE WILKIE WILKIE	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 ALESIA 91 WILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALL 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALL 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALL 91 JAWIES 91 NORMAN M 91 TARCI 91 JAWIES 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 CIARA C 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELLA TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A VESSICA MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04000 04008 04000 04008 040000	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS WADE WAGGEH WADE WAGGEH WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESTSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILEY WILKIE WILKIE WILKIE	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ARGITA 91 ALESIA 91 WILLANDR 91 HADDIJAT 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALL 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALL 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALL 91 JAWIES 91 NORMAN M 91 TARCI 91 JAWIES 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 CIARA C 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN H ANAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A MONIQUE A MONIQUE A MARY L MARY	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04094 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS WADE WAGGEH WADE WAGGEH WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESTSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILEY WILKIE WILKIE WILKIE	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ANGITA 91 ANGITA 91 MANTE 391 MANTE 391 MALESIA 91 MILLANDR 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 JAUTER G 91 LILLIAN G 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER G 91 MARCIA 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 TANICOLE N 91 TA	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELLA TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A VESSICA MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04000 04008 04000 04008 040000	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS WADE WAGGEH WADE WAGGEH WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESTSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILEY WILKIE WILKIE WILKIE	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 93 JORN D 93 JORN J 93 JORNA J 91 ANTHONY 93 ARGITA 93 MAMIE 93 MAMIE 93 MAMIE 93 MILLANDR 93 HADDIJAT 93 KHALLINA C 93 JUDITH A 93 JAVIER G 93 LILLIAN 93 LILLIAN 93 LILLIAN 93 LILLIAN 93 LILLIAN 93 LILLIAN 93 JAVIER G 93 MARCIA 93 JAVIER G 93 MARCIA 93 LILLIAN 93	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZOLIATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUMMAN HINDMAN	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN H ANAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A WESSICA MARY L MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B JANE B JANE B JANE B	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04094 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS WADE WAGGEH WADE WAGGEH WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WALGER WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESKES WATSON WESTSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILEY WILKIE WILKIE WILKIE	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGITA 9 91 ALESIA 99 KHALLINA C 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA 9 91 JAVIER 6 91 KHALLINA 9 91 JAVIER 9 91 KHALLINA 9 91 KHALLINA 9 91 JAVIER 9 91 KHALLINA 9 91 KHALLI	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN LIFTIKHAR	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN H ANAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A WESSICA MARY L MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B JANE B JANE B JANE B	FOR PER TITLE NUM 04689 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 04108 10102 04108 10102 04108 10102 04108 10102 04108 10102 04108 10102 04108 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WACHERS WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARTEN WATTERS WANG WARTEN WATTON WATKINS WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALLEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	RAMON A 91 MARGARET D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN D 91 JOHN J 91 ANTHONY 91 ANGITA 91 MANTE 91 MANTE 91 MALESIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA D 91 JAVIER G 91 KHALLINA C 91 TANICOLE N 91 KHALLINA C 91 TANICOLE N	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN IFTIKHAR IRISH	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H AMARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELLA TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A WESSICA MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B JANE E AIMIN B	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 10102 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 04090 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALLEVE WALTERS WALLEVE WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHTTE WIGFALL WILLY WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JORN D 9 91 JORN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGITA 9 91 MAMIE 9 91 MAMIE 9 91 MILLANDR 9 91 MILLANDR 9 91 MARCIA 9 9	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUMMAN HINDMAN IFTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR H NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANTEL E BRADLEY B ARIELA E TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE Y VESSICA MARY L MARY L MARY L MARY L MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESSIREE E JANE E JANE E AIMIN C CAITLIN E L JUNE E JANE E AIMIN C CAITLIN E JESSICA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 04090 04088 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALTERS WALBURG WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGITA 9 91 ALESIA 9 91 MANTE A 91 MILLANDR 9 1 MALELINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 LILLIAN 9 91 LILLIAN 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 MARCIA 991 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 KHALLINA 9 91 JAVIER G 91 MARCIA 991 MICHAEL C 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 CIARA C 91 CIARABEL B 91 CORA L 91 CCLARABEL B 91 CCARA L 91 CCARABEL B 91 CCARA L 91 CCARABEL B 9	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA GATTA GATTA GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN IFTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA X TRACY KAREN H ANAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A YESSICA MARY L MACRY L MACRENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B JANE B JESSICA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 04689 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOI	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WADE WAGGEH WACHERS WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WARTEN WARSON WEREN WASHINGTON WATKINS WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGITA 9 91 ALESIA 9 91 KHALLINA C	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN HINDMAN HITIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC LACY	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H AMARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIBLA X TRACY KAREN B ARIBLA X TRACY KAREN B ANGAY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B JANE E AIMIN A CAITLIN B JESSICA H MEKAA B MEKAA B MEKAA B MEAGAN B	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 10102 04607 10102 04608 10102 04608 10102 04608 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALLEURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEEKES WEISSNAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILLIAMS	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JORN D 9 91 JORN J 9 91 ANTHONY S 91 ANTHONY S 91 ALESIA 9 91 MAMIE S 91 MILLANDR 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 MARCIA 9 91 LILLIAN S 91 LILLIAN	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN IFTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC LACY LACY LACY LACY LACY LACY BENOSE BATO BEATO BEA	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA Z TRACY KAREN H ANAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A YESSICA MARY L MACRY L MACRENA G GARY JAN A DESICA B JANE B JAN	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 04088 10102 104687	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WALBURG WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATKINS WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WILLIAMS	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGITA 9 91 ALESIA 9 91 MANTE A 91 MILLANDR 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUDITH A 91 KHALLINA C 91 LILLIAN 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUNITH A 91 KYLE G 91 BENJAMIN 9 91 KYLE G 91 NORMAN M 91 TRACI 91 MICHAEL C 91 JAMES 91 MICHAEL C 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 CIARA C 91 CIARA C 91 CIARA C 91 CIARAEL B 91 CCARA L 91 CCARA	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN HINDMAN HITTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC LACY LACY LACY LIN LORIMER	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B BRADLEY B ARIBLA X TRACY KAREN B ARIBLA X TRACY KAREN B ANDALENE E ANDALENE E ANDALENE E ANDALENE B AND	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGGEH WAGNER WAITERS WALLEURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WATSON WEEKS WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WIGFALL WILLIAMS	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 ANTHONY 9 91 ANGITA 9 91 MANHE A 91 MALESIA 9 91 MALESIA 9 91 MALESIA 9 91 MALESIA 9 91 MARCIA 9	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN IFTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC LACY LACY LIN LORIMER MAHADEO	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H CHRISTIA A DANTEL F BRADLEY A ARIELA K TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A DESIREE B JANE A JANE A L MARY L MACARENA G GARY JAN A MCAGRENA G GARY JAN A MCAGRENA G MERGAN J MENYA J	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 04607 10102 04090 10102 10102 10102 10102 04090 10102 10101	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICKERS VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSO	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JORN D 9 91 JORN J 9 91 ANTHONY S 91 ANTHONY S 91 ALESIA 9 91 MANTE S 91 MALESIA 9 91 MARCIA 9 91 MACHAEL 9 91 MAC	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA GATTA GATTA GATTA GIMEAU GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN HINDMAN HIFTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC LACY LACY LIN LORIMER MAHADEO MARTE	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H MARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B ARIELA Z TRACY KAREN MAYA DARLENE E JOHN K VICTORIA A MONIQUE A YESSICA MARY L MARY L MARY L MARY E JAN E JA	FOR PER TITLE NUM 04689 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/09/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARREN WASHINGTON WATKINS WATSON WEEKES WEISSMAN WEEKES WEISSMAN WENG WEST WESTBROOK WHALEY WHITAKER WHITE WILLIAMS WILLIAM	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 JAVASIA V 9 91 ANTHONY S 91 ALESIA 9 91 MANHE A 91 MILLANDR 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 JAMER S 91 MORGHA M 91 TRACI 91 MICHAEL C 91 JAMES 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 CIARA C 91 CIARA C 91 CIARABEL B 91 CORA L 91 CORA L 91 CORA L 91 DINNELL S 91 JAMEL S 91 JAME	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GOMEZDELATORRE GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN HINDMAN HINDMAN HIFTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC LACY LACY LACY LACY LIN LORIMER MAHADEO MARTE MARTINEZ	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H AMARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B BARIELA X TRACY KAREN A DANIEL E ANDANIEL E AND	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04090 10102 04607 10102 04608 10102 10102 04608 10102 10101 10102 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101 10101	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/09/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/26/15 08/10/15 08/10/15 08/10/15
VENTURA JR VENTURE VENTURELLA VERCOSA VICKERS VICKERS VICKERS VIGGIANI VILLALBA VINSON WADE WAGGEH WAGNER WALTERS WALBURG WALCYK WALL WALTERS WANG WARTEN WASHINGTON WATSON WATSO	RAMON A 9 91 MARGARET D 9 91 JOHN D 9 91 JOHN J 9 91 JAVASIA V 9 91 ANTHONY S 91 ANGITA 9 91 MANHE A 91 MALESIA 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUNITH A 91 MARCIA 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 KHALLINA C 91 JUNITH A 91 MARCIA 9 91 KHALLINA C 91 JACQUEL 9 91 JACQUEL C 91 TANIESHA C 91 TANIESHA C 91 LISA R 91 CHARB U 91 JACQUEL F 91 TANIESHA C 91 CHARB C 91 JACQUEL F 91 TANIESHA C 91 CHARB C 91 JACQUEL F 91 CHARB C 91	POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/15 01/01/15	ADABA ARMETTA BAHL BAINES BANKS BENOIT BETANCES BEATO BLAKE BROWN CANALES CHOUDHURY COLLINS CUSTER D'ANTONIO FARNH DARAVIRAS DAVID DAVID DUBUISSON NAME FLOROPOULOS FRANCO FURMAN GARCIA-RINCON GATTA GATTA GATTA GATTA GATTA GIMEAU GREAVES GREEN GUZMAN HINDMAN HINDMAN HIFTIKHAR IRISH JIMENEZ KANDIC LACY LACY LIN LORIMER MAHADEO MARTE	FLORA C TARA KRISTINA L MELYSSA C GREGORY E LIZMAR NICOLA KEINO H AMARYIAM A DANIEL F BRADLEY B BARIELA X TRACY KAREN A DANIEL E ANDANIEL E AND	FOR PER TITLE NUM 10102 04008 04090 04607 10102 04606 10102 04090 04608 10102 04090 04689 10102 10101 10102 10101 10102 10101 10102 10101 10102 10101 10102	SALARY	ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/26/15 08/10/15

NAME

				RIOD ENDING 08/28	,		
			COMMITTAL	ITY COLLEGE (BRO)	σv\		
ZIAO	TIANG				AFFOINIED	125	00/19/13
ZHAO	LIANG		04689	\$38.9100	APPOINTED	YES	08/19/15
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
			TITLE	RIOD ENDING 08/28	0/10		
			CITTUTE	N COMMUNITY COLL	202		
ZHAO	LIANG		04294	\$97.2600	APPOINTED	YES	08/09/15
WILSON	PARRIS	Ι	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
WILLIAMS	KIMBA	М	10101	\$8.7500	APPOINTED	YES	08/13/15
WARNER IV	HARRY	J	04607	\$110.2950	APPOINTED	YES	08/09/15
WARNER IV	HARRY	J	04008	\$81645.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
WALKER	REBECCA	K	04108	\$98431.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
VARGAS	JONATHAN		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
URENA	AMARIS	J	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
TORRES RIVERA	CAMILA	_	04090	\$61043.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
THOMPSON	CHRISTIA		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
TEJADA	ANTHONY	L	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
TANG	LYDIA	W	04090	\$51869.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
SOWE	HOWLATU		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
SINGH	SHIVONNE	V	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
SHARIFF	SAUDIA		10102	\$11.2500	INCREASE	YES	08/05/15
SCHLESINGER	MARISSA	R	04320	\$120000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
SAMUEL	TASHANA	S	04008	\$64956.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
PINHO	STEPHANI		04099	\$57616.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
OJOMOSES	PHEBEANA		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
NOVA	RAYMORD	N	10102	\$11.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/10/15
NELSON	SARAH	В	04689	\$38.9100	APPOINTED	YES	08/19/15
NAVARRO VAZQUEZ		G	10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
NAISH	PAUL	D	04008	\$71073.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
MILLER	DARLENE	Α	04294	\$97.2600	APPOINTED	YES	08/09/15
MILLER	DARLENE	Α	04689	\$38.9100	APPOINTED	YES	08/19/15
MEXCA FLORES	SOFIA		10102	\$11.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/10/15
MEDRANO	NINOSKA	S	10102	\$11.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/10/15

COM	YTINUN	COLLEGE	(BRONX)
FOR	PERIOD	ENDING	08/28/15
TITI	LE		
NUM	M.	SALARY	AC

ACTION

PROV

EFF DATE

NAME			NUM	SALARI	ACTION	PROV	EFF DAIE
ABDULLAHI	ABASS		04108	\$85356.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
ACOSTA	JACQUELY		04294	\$85.1025	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
ALVAREZ	ALBERTO	G	04294	\$123.6600	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
ANSAH-ARKORFUL	ALEX		04071	\$53241.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/14/15
ANUKU	NICOLAS	E	04024	\$76689.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
BAILEY	KYEANNA		04293	\$41.3606	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
BATIZ	JEANETTE		04060	\$60544.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
BEN-NUN	RONI		04024	\$71073.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
BOTWICK	AARON	E	04688	\$38.9100	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15
BRANCHE	LEONARD		04008	\$55017.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
CANIZARES	CATHERIN		04841	\$30557.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/16/15
CARNEY	BENJAMIN	F	04108	\$106071.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/26/15
CARRASCO	VANESSA		04294	\$24.3150	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
DANSO	FRANCIS		04802	\$26714.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/16/15
DAVILA	YOLIE	M	04688	\$38.9100	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15
DIAS	KEALEY		04024	\$64956.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
DONICA	JOSEPH	L	04008	\$55017.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
ELLIOTT	RICHARD		04702	\$114935.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/18/15
ELY	BRANDON		04096	\$51568.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
ESTRADA	LORRAINE	М	04294	\$36.4725	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
FELICIANO	LUIS	D	04293	\$43.0200	INCREASE	YES	08/23/15
FIELDS	MICHAEL		04060	\$60544.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
GAGION	MARILYN	М	04096	\$74907.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/26/15
HERMINA	MILDRED		04096	\$74907.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/26/15
ISEKENEGBE	THOMAS	Α	04319	\$220000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/16/15
JOHNSON-STAPLET	GARCIA	P	04802	\$30187.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/09/15
KHEYFITS	ALEXANDE		04108	\$102253.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/26/15
LALICATA	LINDA		04008	\$55017.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
LEHNER	EDWARD	Т	04008	\$68024.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
LEWITTES	DEBORAH		04008	\$59608.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
LUCCHI	NICOLA		04294	\$24.3150	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
MARON	MATTHEW	G	04293	\$55.1475	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
MBEWE	CATHERIN	М	04008	\$76395.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/26/15
OPOKU-GYAMFI	JOSHUA		10101	\$8.7500	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15
OTHO	FLORENCE	Y	04071	\$40129.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/14/15
PAPA	JOSEPH		04625	\$35.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/11/15
PARASKI	MICHAEL	A	04802	\$28073.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/21/15
PHILLIPS	ALSTON		04096	\$51568.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
PIERCE	AVERY		04841	\$24622.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/26/15
PUGLIA	DAVID		04008	\$55017.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15

COMMUNITY COLLEGE (BRONX) FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/28/15

NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
QUINN	ROSEMARY A	04108	\$116364.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/26/15
RIVERA	CARLOS	04108	\$88418.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
ROBERT	ALEXANDE	04060	\$56091.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
RODRIGUEZ	CHRISTIA	04693	\$60304.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
ROGERS	JESSICA L	04008	\$55017.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
SANABRIA	JESUS E	04024	\$79242.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
SCOTT	JONATHAN	04008	\$55017.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
SIMPSON JR.	JAMES	04096	\$51568.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
SOCHA	AARON	04024	\$76689.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
SOTO-FRANCO	JUAN	04294	\$48.6300	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
THERESE	SOOSAIRA K	04024	\$76689.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
THOMAS	KAEMANJE	04008	\$55017.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
ULMASOV	PARVIZ	04716	\$64.8400	APPOINTED	YES	08/01/15
VALDEZ	LISSENEL	04865	\$17.8300	APPOINTED	YES	08/03/15
VON UHL	ELISABET S	04294	\$109.4175	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/15
WANG	ZHE	04024	\$62665.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
WOLF	ALEX	04024	\$71073.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/26/15
ZDUNCZYK	IRENEUSZ	90698	\$198.8800	RESIGNED	NO	08/16/15

			FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 08/2	8/15		
			TITLE		•		
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ABRAHAM	JINU	R	04294	\$64.8400	APPOINTED	YES	08/22/15
ABRAMOV	ARTHUR		04017	\$36965.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/16/15
ALEJO	KATHERIN	М	04294	\$64.8400	APPOINTED	YES	08/22/15
ALSABER	RAMI		04294	\$73.2800	APPOINTED	YES	08/22/15
ALVAREZ	REGINA	٧	04008	\$61903.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
BARTELS	ELIZABET		04008	\$74133.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/26/15
BENSON SILVA	PABLO	0	04294	\$64.8400	APPOINTED	YES	08/22/15
BEVILACQUA	JOSEPH	S	04294	\$64.8400	APPOINTED	YES	08/22/15
BLACKBURN	PETER	L	04861	\$12.7000	APPOINTED	YES	08/20/15
BROWN	WARREN	E	04075	\$88418.0000	RETIRED	YES	07/01/15
BUCKNER	DAVID	A	04017	\$36965.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/11/15
BYFIELD	CARLENE	A	04008	\$76395.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/15
CALDERON	ALICIA	М	04625	\$45.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/01/15
CAMPOS	RONNY		04625	\$37.7500	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/15
CAREY	DIANE	М	04608	\$88.4890	RETIRED	YES	08/26/15
CAREY	DIANE	М	04096	\$67431.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/26/15
CHILDERS	JODIE		04008	\$71073.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/26/15
CINQUEMANI	DOMENCIA	М	10102	\$11.2500	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/15
CONSTANT	CASSANDR		04017	\$36965.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/26/15
CORONA	RAQUEL	C	04099	\$55782.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/27/15
CRUZ	PABLO	X	10102	\$11.1100	APPOINTED	YES	08/24/15
DE JESUS	REBECCA		04099	\$51195.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/22/15
DELANCEY	JOEY		04861	\$12.7000	APPOINTED	YES	08/19/15

COMMUNITY COLLEGE (QUEENSBORO)

LATE NOTICE

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

■ MEETING

NOTICE OF SPECIAL PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Franchise and Concession Review Committee (FCRC) will hold a Special Public Meeting on Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. at 22 Reade Street, Barrish Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan relating to: 1) a proposed change in control of Cemusa NY, LLC ("Franchisee"), which, pursuant to an assignment from Cemusa Inc. (immediate parent of Franchisee), holds a non-exclusive franchise giving it the right to (a) install, operate and maintain bus shelters, automatic public toilets, and public service structures and install and maintain newsstands on the inalienable property of the City and (b) sell and place advertising as set forth in the franchise agreement and to derive revenue therefrom. In this transaction, all of the shares of Corporación Europea de Mobiliario Urbano, S.A. (immediate parent of Cemusa Inc.) in Cemusa Inc. would be transferred to JC Decaux North America, Inc., thereby resulting in a change in control of Franchisee (hereinafter referred to as the "2015 Change in Control"); and 2) proposed amendments to the franchise agreement, in the form of an amended and restated franchise agreement ("franchise agreement"), that will modify various sections including but not limited to: (a) an increase in overseas markets for NYC & COMPANY advertising; (b) the elimination of the City's option to return any or all of its share of advertising panels on the Coordinated Franchise Structures (as defined in the franchise agreement) for cash to be paid by the Franchisee to the City; (c) changes to the total number of bus shelters obligated to be installed by the Franchisee, including but not limited to specific bus shelters on 5th Avenue between 34th Street and 59th Street and the right of the City in certain circumstances to reciprocal shelters; (d) the obligation of the City to compensate Franchisee for depreciation of certain bus shelters in the event that an advertising Public Communications Structure or Public Pay Telephone is installed on 5th Avenue between 34th Street and 59th Street; and (e) clarification of the alternative compensation language that confirms the obligation of the Franchisee to exclude the value added tax ("VAT") from computation of the value owed to the City in alternative compensation.

NOTE: Individuals requesting sign language interpreters or any other accommodation of disability at the special public meeting should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearing Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE SPECIAL PUBLIC MEETING. TDD users should call Verizon relay service.

THE CITY NEVER SLEEPS.

Your business keeps it running. Subscribe to *The City Record* to reach thousands of opportunities in New York City government business today and every day. *The information you need to get the business you want.*

VISIT US ONLINE AT www.nyc.gov/cityrecord



SUBSCRIBE TODAY!

CITY RECORD ORDER FORM

1-year print subscription	on: Dy ma	il \$300 by fax \$400 il \$500 by fax \$700 EX Discover Check
Credit Card #		
Expiration:/		Card ID #
2.49% of the payment amount will be added if you pay by credit card.		
Send check payable to: The City Record		
1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602		
Name:		
Company:		
Address:		
City:	State:	_ Zip+4:
Phone: ()	Fax: (_)
Email:		
Signature:		
Note: This item is not tax	cable and non-refu	ındable. The City

Record is published five days a week, except legal holidays. For more information call: 212-386-0055, fax: 212-669-3211 or email

crsubscriptions@dcas.nyc.gov

